Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8" Street
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room
Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
The Technology Building — Red Oak High School Campus
Monday, May 9, 2016 — 6:00 pm

- Agenda -
1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Paul Griffen
2.0 Roll Call ~ Board of Directors Secretary Shirley Maxwell
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Paul Griffen

4.0 Communications

4.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools
» Fifth Grade Springbrook Trip - Washington Intermediate Principal Barb
Sims and Students

4.2 Visitors and Presentations

4.3 Affirmations and Commendations
% School Board Recognition — May is School Board Recognition Month /

4.4 Correspondence

5.0 Consent Agenda
5.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from April 25, 2016 - ¢/
5.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports  5- (,
5.3 Open Enrollment Requests Consideration a-f -fabl.

= Kaelynn Allen 2016-2017 1% grade from Stanton CSD
®  Jersey Churchill 2016-2017 grade 4 from Red Oak to Stanton CSD

6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors

6.1 Old Business



Agenda 5.9.16
Page 2

6.1.1 Discussion/Approval of Contracted Services for Outsourcing
Custodial Services in FY 2017

6.1.2 Review of Red Oak CSD Equity Compliance with the Department
of Education

6.1.3 Discussion of Summer Improvement Projects — Representative from
Boyd Jones Construction

6.1.4 Discussion /Approval of AIA Document B132 — 2009 Between the
Red Oak Community School District and Alley Poyner Macchietto
Architecture Incorporated for High School Mechanical and Boiler

Upgrades f} - 5?) /

6.1.5 Discussion/Approval of the Proposal for HVAC — Boiler Upgrade at
the High School (Architectural and Engineering) with Alley Poyner
Macchietto Architecture 3.~ 3 3

6.1.6 Review/Approval of the Boiler Project Bid Results and
Recommendation 35 / - 3%

6.1.7 Discussion/Approval of Additional Field Improvement Package
Number 1 Alternates 24

6.2 New Business

6.2.1 Review/Approval of the Candidates for Graduation in the Class of
2016 — Presented by HS Principal Jeff Spotts Z/@ - ‘4/@%2

6.2.2 Review of the Current Fleet of Vehicles and Purchase Rotation Plan
for the Transportation Department — Presented by Carlos Guerra and
Mindy Riibe ¢ g 3

6.2.3 Personnel Considerations:

1. Recommendation: Lisa Artherholt, HS Art Supplemental
Contract </¢/

2. Recommendation for transfer within the District:
Tracy Vannausdle from MS Reading/Language Arts to Secondary
(gr. 6-12) Student Support Coordinator; Dan DeGroot from gr.
4-12 Talented and Gifted to MS Social Studies; Matthew Swartz
from Grade 5 Classroom Teacher to MS Math



Agenda 5.9.16
Page 3

3. Resignation from MS Paraprofessional Jen Wilcoxson effective
May 31,2016 {]5

4, Resignation from Second Grade Teacher Brittany Skinner
effective May 31, 2016 2

5. Resignation from MS Language Arts Teacher Katie Stafford
effective of the current school year # f ;ﬁ

7.0 Reports
7.1 Administrative

7.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars
e Joint Board Meeting with Stanton CSD — May 11, 2016, 7:00 pm at the
Stanton High School Library, Stanton Iowa

7.3 Other Announcements
e Senior Baccalaureate — May 15, 2:00 pm, HS Auditorium
e Senior Awards Night - May 18, 7:00 pm, HS Auditorium
o (Graduation - May 22, 2:00 pm, HS Gym

8.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, May 23, 2016 — 6:00 pm

Sue Wagaman Board Room
Red Oak CSD Administrative Center

9.0 Adjournment



6000 Grand Ave, Ste A

Des Moines, lowa 50312
direct (515) 288-1991
lowa Association toll-free 1-800-795-4272
of School Boards

School Board Member Fact Sheet 2016
School Board Recognition Month
May 2016

Role of School Board Members

Vision: The school board engages the community in setting the course to guide local education, keeping
student achievement as the primary focus.

Structure: The school board employs a superintendent, adopts policies and plans, and ensures that human
and financial resources are allocated to accomplish the vision.

Accountability: The board monitors student achievement, evaluates progress toward district goals and
reports progress to the community.

Advocacy: The school board serves as the key advocate on behalf of students and public education and
builds partnerships with others to support student learning.

Time Donated to Public Education: lowa school board members are volunteer elected officials who donate

their time to school board service. Each week, school board members donate their personal time in service to
lowa students.

K-12 School Boards K-12 Public School Board Data

lowa has 336 school districts with five or seven member Board sea(’;s in IO\t/)va ................................... 1é?32/8

school boards. School board members are elected by Male board members ..o i ]

their local ities i lection held th d Female board members ........ccooveeimeeeniiee 37%
eirfoca’ communities in an giection ne e secon Student enroliment 2015 - 16.............. 483, 4511

Tuesday of September in odd-numbered years. They Total budget dollars 2015 -16........... $5.3 billion?
may be elected at large or from director districts and
serve four-year terms.

Area Education Agency Boards AEA Board Members

The state’s nine area education agencies (AEAs) are Board seats in [owa......ccccceevieviviviiiiiiieenenn, 79

[¢)

governed by board members who are elected for four- Iﬁﬂee:faios;ig?;net:s;}; """""""""""""""" ‘618(2
year terms by public school board members. lowa W 77T T T T rrmmmmmnammnn e
AEAs are intermediate service units that provide special
education, media and educational services to local
schools.
Community College Boards CC Board Members

Board seats in lowa.........ccccovvvnerincvnrcniinneennn. 124
lowa’s 15 two-year community colleges are governed Male board members .......c..cccevnrnnrciennnneens 73%
by five-to-nine board members elected by local Female board members ........cccceveveeereernns o 27%

residents in an election held the second Tuesday of
September in odd-numbered years. They are elected to
four-year terms.

Towa Department of Education, Certified Enrollment file - October 2015
Source is the Iowa Department of Management

Vision & Voice for Public Education weh www.ia-sb.org

¢



Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Sue Wagaman Board Room, Red Oak CSD Administrative Center
Red Oak Technology Center, Red Oak High School Campus
April 25,2016

This regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Paul Griffen at 6:00 p.m.

Present:
Directors: Mark Johnson, Bryce Johnson, Paul Griffen, Kathy Walker
Bret Blackman joined the meeting electronically
Tom Messinger, Superintendent, Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary
Bret Blackman joined the meeting in person at 6:20 p.m.

Approval of Agenda ‘

Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the agenda as
presented with the order of agenda items at the discretion of the board president. Motion carried
unanimously.

Good News

Three middle school students, Delaney Hall, Nolan Blackman, and Liz Carbaugh along with MS
Instructor Tracy Vannausdle provided a power point presentation on their community service
project, Orphans in Africa.

Visitors and Presentations
Leslie Ables, Mercer Insurance Representative, attended the meeting to talk about the different
insurance options available to the district.

Consent Agenda
Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Walker to approve the consent agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

* Minutes from 4.11.16

* Business Reports

Continued Discussion/Approval of a Sharing Agreement Between Red Oak CSD and
Stanton Schools for High School Business Classes for FY 2017

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve a sharing
agreement between Red Oak CSD and Stanton CSD for High School Business Classes for FY
2017. Motion carried unanimously. This agreement will give students the option to take business
classes at Stanton for the 2016-2017 school year.

Discussion/Approval of Contracted Services for Outsourcing Custodial Services in FY 2017
Paul Cadwallader, representing ABM Janitorial and Maintenance Solutions attended the meeting
to answer any questions the Directors had in regards to custodial outsourcing. Discussion
followed. This topic will be on the May 9, 2016 agenda.



Board Minutes 4.25.16
Page 2

Discussion/Approval of the Recommendation for a Boiler/HVAC Maintenance Agreement
Motion by Director Bryce Johnson, second by Director Blackman to approve Ray Martin
Company, Mechanical Contractors Preventative Maintenance Agreement for a three year
maintenance agreement beginning May 1, 2016 through May 1, 2019 at the cost of $7,500.00 per
year. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion/Approval of a New Dental Insurance Contract for the 2016-2017 School Year
with Principal Insurance

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve Principal Insurance as the
district’s dental insurance carrier for the 2016-2017 school year. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion/Approval of AIA Document B132-2009 Between the Red Oak Community
School District and Alley Poyner Macchietto Architecture Incorporated for Field
Improvements for the Football, Baseball, Softball and Tennis Courts

Motion by Director Blackman, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the AIA Document
B132 —2009 agreement between the Red Oak Community School District and Alley Poyner
Macchietto Architecture Incorporated for the field improvements for the football, baseball,
softball and tennis courts. Motion carried unanimously.

Discussion/Approval of the Proposal for HVAC — Boiler Upgrade at the High School
(Architectural and Engineering) with Alley Poyner Macchietto Architecture
This item will be on the May 9, 2016 agenda.

Discussion/Approval of the High School Baseball Field Lighting Project

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to accept the base bid proposal from
O’Neal Electric with the base bid of $353,914. Motion carried unanimously. Option Bids
received from O’Neal Electric is Alt. 1: Softball-$72,026, Alt. 2: Tennis Courts-$74,024, Alt.
2A: Tennis Power-$9,968, ALT. 3: PA system-$42,000, with completion date of 75 days.

Personnel Considerations:

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to accept the resignation of HS Math
teacher Emily Van Dyk effective at the end of the 2015-2016 school year. Motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to accept the resignation of MS Social
Studies teacher Rachel Lammert effective at the end of the 2015-2016 school year. Motion
carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to accept the resignation of Ingrid
Perkins, MS Paraprofessional effective May 31, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to accept the resignation from John
Allison at the end of the 2015-2016 school year. (MS Wrestling). Motion carried unanimously.



Board Minutes 4.25.16
Page 3

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Mark Johnson to approve a leave of absence for
Jen Bruce from IPS Title I Reading Teacher position for one year (2016-2017). Motion carried
unanimously. She will remain at her seniority position as of the 2015-2016 school year.

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve the hire of
Molly Cox as Assistant Softball Coach for the 2016 season at a rate of $3,027.50. Motion
carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve Lisa Artherholt
as High School Art Teacher at BA step 10 pay as determined by the 2016-2017 Master Contract.
Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Mark Johnson, second by Director Bryce Johnson to approve Lisa Artherholt
as High School Yearbook Sponsor with pay as determined by the 2016-2017 Master Contract.
Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to approve the hire of Monica Blay as
accounting clerk at the pay rate of $35,000 annually. This will be a 12 month contract. Motion
carried unanimously.

Other Announcements
A joint meeting is being planned with the Stanton Board of Directors on May 11" at 5:30 p.m. at
the Stanton Community School library to discuss sharing programs.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Blackman to adjourn the meeting at 8:41 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously. The next regular meeting will be held on Monday, May 9, 2016,
6:00 p.m., in the Sue Wagaman Board Room, Administrative Center in the Technology Building.

Paul Griffen, President Shirley Maxwell, Board Secretary



Red Oak Community School District
05/05/2016 10:37 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Checking Account ID 1
BOEYE TECH & DESIGN

10 0010 2236 000 0000 350
Vendor Name

CASEY'S
10 0020 2700 000 0000 626

Vendor Name CASEY'S

CENTURY LINK
10 0010 2410 000 0000 532

Vendor Name CENTURY LINK

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2310 000 0000 320
10 0010 2321 000 0000 320
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2235 000 0000 580
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2235 000 0000 618

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2213 132 3376 580
10 2020 2410 000 0000 580
FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 2510 000 0000 580
FIRST BANKCARD
10 1901 2410 000 0000 611

FIRST BANKCARD
10 0010 1000 300 4531 612

Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

MEDIACOM
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536
MEDIACOM
10 0010 2236 000 0000 536

Vendor Name MEDIACOM

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10 0020 2600 000 0000 621
10 3230 2600 000 0000 622
10 3900 2600 000 0000 621
10 3900 2600 000 0000 622
10 2020 2600 000 0000 622
10 2020 2600 000 0000 622
10 2020 2600 000 0000 622
10 1911 2600 000 0000 622
10 1912 2600 000 0000 621
10 1912 2600 000 0000 622
10 1901 2600 000 0000 622
10 1901 2600 000 0000 622
10 1902 2600 000 0000 622
10 0020 2600 000 0000 622

BOEYE TECH & DESIGN

Board Report MAY 9, 2016

i

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
39 1,072.50
TECH HOURS MARCH 1,072.50
1,072.50
05022016 34.17
GAS 34.17
34.17
04252016 445,34
DISTRICT WIDE FIRE ALARM 445.34
LINES
445,34
04122016 100.00
REG FEE 50.00
REG FEE 50.00
04212016 347.16
LODGING 347,16
04222016 19.99
iPad 4 Screen 19.99
Replacement, FixCracked iPa
04252016 537.60
LODGING 358.40
LODGING 179.20
04292016 290.04
LODGING/MEALS 290.04
04292016-1 54.72
TOGEAR HDMI TO VGA ADAPTER 54.72
WITH AUDIO (G
05022016 437.75
CARL PERKINS DVD'S SW VALLEY 437.775
1,787.26
04212016 1,330.00
DISTRICT WIDE INTERNET 1,330.00
04212016-1 762.57
DISTRICT WIDE PRI LINES 762.57
2,092.57
04202016 12,117.02
THERMS 220 124.26
KWH 64500 3,460.70
THERMS 1112 511.67
KWH 25200 1,764.42
KWH 209 29.28
KWH 19400 1,491.12
KWH 1 3.85
KWH 4997 320.86
THERMS 636 307.59
KWH 3284 302.56
KWH 38100 2,545,36
KWH 1 3.85
KWH 13600 941.70
KWwH 1 15.54

Page: 1
User ID: JAL



Red Oak Community School District

05/05/2016 10:37 AM
Vendor Name

Account Number

10 0030 2600 000 0000 621
10 0030 2600 000 0000 622
10 0030 2600 000 0000 622

Vendor Name MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER
10 0010 2410 000 0000 531

Vendor Name TOTAL FUNDS BY HASLER

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

10 1901 2410 000 0000 531
10 2020 2410 000 0000 531
10 3230 2410 000 0000 531
10 1902 2410 000 0000 531

Vendor Name UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

Fund Number 10
Checking Account ID 1
Checking Account ID 3

FIRST BANKCARD
21 0010 1400 920 6600 580

FIRST BANKCARD
21 0010 1400 920 6600 320

Vendor Name FIRST BANKCARD

HARTIGAN, TOM
21 0010 1400 920 6740 320
Vendor Name HARTIGAN, TOM

O'DANIELS, GARY
21 0010 1400 920 6740 320
Vendor Name O'DANIELS, GARY

SWIHMB
21 2020 1400 910 6220 618
Vendor Name SWIHMB

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID 3

, Board Report MAY 9, 2016
Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
THERMS 224 126.35
KWH 1560 153.91
KwH 1 10.00
12,117.02
04262016 999.65
POSTAGE FILL 999,65
999.65
000053702217 111.02
6
UPS CHARGES 25.00
UPS CHARGES 25.00
UPS CHARGES 36.02
UPS CHARGES 25.00
111.02
18,659.53
18,659.53
Fund Number 21 STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND
04142016 1,440.00
SENIOR TRIP ADMISSION 1,440.00
TICKETS
04182016 212.72
REPAIR OF GYM SCOREBOARD'S 212.72
MAIN CONTROL
1,652.72
04292016 135.00
OFFICIAL 135,00
135.00
04192016 135.00
OFFICIAL 135.00
135.00
05032016 90.00
REG FEES 90,00
90.00
2,012.72
2,012.72

Page: 2
User ID: JAL



’@AIA Document B132" - 2009

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect, Construction Manager as

Adviser Edition
‘ AGREEMENT made as of the Twenty-fifih day of April in the year Two Thousand and
Sixteen : ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:
(In words, indicate day, month and year.) The aulhor of this document has
added Information needed for ils
BETWEEN the Architect’s client identified as the Owner: completion, The author may also
(Name, legal status, address and other information) have revised the text of Ihe original
AlA slandard form, An Additlons and
Board of Education Delstions Report that noles added
Red Oak Community School District Information as well as revisions to
2011 North 8" Street the standard form text is available
Red Oak, TA. 51566 from the author and should be
reviewad. A vertical line In the left
and the Architect: margln of thls document Indicates

where the author has added
necessary Information and where
the author has added lo or deleted
from the orlginal AIA text,

(Name, legal status, address and other information)

Alley Poyner Macchietto Architecture Incorporated

1516 Cuming Street
Omaha, NE 68102 This document has Important legal
Project Manager: Daric O'Neal . consequences. Consultation with an
402-341-1544 attorney is encouraged with respect
Project No; 16020 tolts completion or modiflcatlon,
. , This document s Intended lo be
for the follow‘mg Project: ) used In conjunction with AIA
(Name, location and detailed description) Documents A132™-2009, Standard
, . Form of Agreement Between Owner
High School Mechanical and Boiler upgrades, and Contractor, Construction
Manager as Adviser Edition;
A232™-2009, General Condilions
of the Contract for Constructlon,
The Construction Manager: Construction Manager as Adviser
(Naine, legal stalus, address and other information) Edition; and C 1322008,
Standard Form of Agreement
Boyd Jones Construction Belween Owner and Construction
4360 Nicholas Street Manager as Adviser,
Omaha, NE 68131 AJA Document A2321-2009 ls

adopled in this document by
, reference. Do not use with other
The Owner and Architect agree as follows, general conditions unless this

document is modified,

AlA Document B132™ - 2009 (formerly B141™CMa ~ 1992), Copyright ® 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Institute of Archilects. All rights reserved.

tnit. WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protactad by U.8. Gopyright Law and Internatlonal Treatles, Unauthorized reproductlon or distribution of this AIA® 1
Document, or any porilon of It, may resuit in severa clvil and criminal ponaltles, and wiil be prosscuted fo the maximum extent possiblo undor the law.
! This document was produced by AIA software at 13:19:66 on 04/26/2016 under Order No. 1675260493 _1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Is not for resale.
User Notes: (1265980002)




Init,

TABLE OF ARTICLES

1 INITIAL INFORMATION

2 ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES

3 SCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S BASIC SERVICES

4 ADDITIONAL SERVICES

5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

8 COST OF THE WORK

7 COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES

8 CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

9 TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

10 MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

11 COMPENSATION

12 SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT

ARTICLE 1  INITIAL INFORMATION

§ 1.1 This Agreement is based on the Initial Information set forth in this Section 1.1,
(Note the disposition for the following items by inserting the requested information or a statement such as "not

applicable,” "unknown at time of execution or “to be determined later by mutual agreement.")

§ 1.1.4 The Owner’s program for the Project:
(Identify documentation or state the manner in which the program will be developed,)

See Exhibit A

§ 1.1.2 The Project’s physical characteristics:

(Identify or describe, if appropriate, size, location, dimensions, or other pertinent information, such as geotechnical
reports; site, boundary and topographic surveys; traffic and utility studies; availability of public and private utilities
and services; legal description of the site; elc,)

Boiler, Piping and Reheat coils

§ 1.1.3 The Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work, as defined in Section 6.1
(Provide total and, if known, a line item breakdown,)

Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000)

§ 1.14 The Owner’s anticipated design and construction schedule;
A Design phase milestone dates, if any;

See Exhibit A

2 Commencement of construction:

AlA Dogcument B132™ - 2009 (formerly B14174CMa ~ 1692), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Inslitute of Architects, All rights reservad,
WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protacted by .8, Copyright Law and Internatlonal Treatles, Unauthorized reproduction or disirlbutlon of this AIA®

Document, or any pertion of it, may rosult In severe clvll and criminal penaliles, and will ba prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

This document was produced by AIA software at 13:19:65 on 04/26/2016 under Order No.1676260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Is not for resale,
User Notes: (1265990002)

2




Init,

TBD

3 Substantial Completion date or milestone dates:
For the fall 2016 School Year

4 Other

§ 1.1.5 The Owner intends to retain a Construction Manager adviser and:
(Note that, if Multiple Prime Conlractors are used, the term "Contractor" as referred o throughout this Agreement
will be as if plural in number.)

[ 1 One Contractor
[} Multiple Prime Contractors
X1 Unknown at time of execution

§ 1.1.8 The Owner’s requirements for accelerated or fast-track scheduling, multiple bid packages, or phased
construction are set forth below:
(List number and type of bid/procurement packages.)

Tt is possible that this project will have multiple bid packages, with the number to be determined and approved by
the Owner at a later date

§ 1.1.7 Other Project information:
(I[dentifyy special characteristics or needs of the Project not provided elsewhere, such as environmentally responsible
design or historic preservation requirements.)

§ 1.1.8 The Owner identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 5.4:
(List name, address and other information.)

Representative will be named at future meeting prior to construction

§ 1.1.9 The persons or entities, in addition to the Owner’s representative, who may be required to review the
Architect’s submittals to the Owner are as follows:
(List name, address and other information,)

Board of Directors
Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8 Street
Red Oak, IA 51566

§ 1.1,10 The Owner will retain the following consultants:
(List name, legal status, address and other information.)
4 Construction Manager; The Construction Manager is identified on the cover page. If a Construction
Manager has not been retained as of the date of this Agreement, state the anticipated date of retention:

AlA Document B132'™ - 2009 (formerly 81417 CMa — 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2008 by The Amerlcan Instilute of Architects, Al rights reserved, )
WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protected by U.8. Copyright Law and International Treatles, Unauthorlzed reproduction or dlstribution of this AlA®
Document, or any portion of It, may result In severs civll and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maxlmum extent possible under tha law,

This document was produced by AlA software at 13:19:55 on 04/25/2016 under Order No, 1675260493 _1 which explres on 11/17/2018, and Is not for resale.
User Notes! (1266990002)




Init,

2 Cost Consultant (if in addition to the Construction Manager):
(If a Cost Consultant is retained, appropriate references to the Cost Consultant should be inserted in
Sections 3.2,6, 3,27, 3.3.2, 3.3.3, 3.4.5,34.6, 5.4, 6.3,6.3.1, 6.4 and 11.6,)

3 Land Surveyor:
TBD

A Geotechnical Engineer:

TBD

.5 Civil Engineer:

N/A

.6 Other consultants:
(List any other consultants retatned by the Owner, such as a Project or Program Manager, or
scheduling consultant,)

§ 1.1.11 The Architect identifies the following representative in accordance with Section 2.3:
(List name, addvess and other information.)

Daric O'Neal

Project Manager

Alley Poyner Macchictto Architecture Incorporated
Red Oak, IA 51566

402-341-1544

doneal@alleypoyner.com

§ 1,112 The Architect will retain the consultants identified in Sections 1,1,12.0 and [,1,12.2;
(List name, legal status, address and other information,)

§ 11121 Consultants retained under Basic Services;
A Structural Engineer:

AlA Document 81932™ - 2009 (formarly B141™CMa ~ 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan inslitute of Architects, All rights reserved,
WARNING: This AIA® Documant Is protacted by U.8, Copyright Law and International Treatles, Unauthorlzed reproduction or distributlon of this AlA®
Dacument, or any portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penaltles, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law,
This document was produced by AlA software at 13:19:65 on 04/26/2016 under Order No,1676260493_1 which explres on 11/47/2018, and s not for resale,
User Notes: (1266890002)

4




init.

2 Mechanical Engineer:

Engineering Technologies Incorporated
1111 N 13" Street Suite 216

Omaha, NE 68102

402-330-2772

Contact: Justin Veik

3 Electrical Engineer:

Engineering Technologies Incorporated
Same as above
Contact: Shane Hass

§ 1.1.12.2 Consultants retained under Additional Services:
These consultants will be at an additional cost to the District.

§ 1,113 Other Initiat Information on which the Agreement is based:

§ 1.2 The Owner and Architect may rely on the Initial Information, Both parties, however, recognize that such
information may materially change and, in that event, the Architect shall adjust its services and the Owner and the
Architect shall appropriately adjust the schedule, the Architect’s services and the Architect’s compensation, as
necessary, and as mutually agreed upon by the parties,

ARTICLE 2  ARCHITECT'S RESPONSIBILITIES
§ 2.1 The Architect shall provide the professional services as set forth in this Agreement.

§ 2.2 The Architect shall perform its services consistent with the professional skill and care ordinarily provided by
architects practicing in the same or similar locality under the same or similar circumstances, The Architect shall
perform its services as expeditiously as is consistent with such professional skill and care and the orderly progress of
the Project,

§ 2.2.1 The Architect/Engineer accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established with the Owner by the
Agreement and will exercise the Architect’s skill and judgement in furthering the interests of the owner and will
perform the Architect/Engineer services in an expeditious and economical manner consistent with the interests of the
Ovwmer and consistent with appropriate professional standards,

§ 2.2.2 Architect shall review its design for compliance with applicable: (a) technical specifications, (b) long-term
Projects Plan, (¢) educational specifications, (d) building codes, (e) ADA standards, (f) approved Project
construction budgets, (g) approved Project schedules and (h) other coniract obligations,  Architect/Engincers shall
reply in writing with this review,

§ 2.3 The Architect shall provide its services in conjunction with the services of a Construction Manager as
described in ATA Document C132™-2009, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Construction

AIA Document B132™ ~ 2009 (formerly B141™CMa - 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The American Inslitute of Architecls, All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AJA® Bocument Is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and Internatlonal Treatles, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA®
Dooument, or any portlon of It, may result In severe clvii and criminal penaitles, and will be proseculed to the maxlmum extent possiblo under the law.
This document was produced by AlA software at 13:19:65 on 04/26/2016 under Order No. 1676260493 _1 which explires on 11/17/2016, and Is not for resala,
User Notes: (1265990002)




Init,

Manager, as amended by the parties. The Architect shall not be responsible for actions taken by the Construction
Manager,

§ 2.4 The Architect shall identify a representative authorized to act on behalf of the Architect with respect to the
Project,

§ 2.5 Except with the Owner’s knowledge and consent, the Architect shall not engage in any activity, or accept any
employment, interest or contribution that would reasonably appear to compromise the Architect’s professional
Jjudgment with respect to this Project.

§ 2.6 The Architect shall maintain the following insurance for the duration of this Agreement, If any of the
requirements set forth below exceed the types and limits the Architect normally maintains, the Owner shal!
reimburse the Architect for any additional cost,

§ 2.6.1 Comprehensive General Liability with policy limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($ 1,000,000 ) for
each occurrence and Two Million ($2,000,000) in the aggregate for bodily injury and property damage.

§ 2.6.2 Automobile Liability covering owned and rented vehicles operated by the Architect with policy limits of not
less than One Millton ($ 1,000,000 ) combined single limit and aggregate for bodily injury and property damage.

§ 2.6.3 The Architect may use umbrella or excess liability insurance to achieve the required coverage for
Comprehensive General Liability and Automobile Liability, provided that such umbrella or excess insurance results
in the same type of coverage as required for the individual policies,

§ 2.6.4 Workers® Compensation at statutory limits and Employers Liability with a policy limit of not less than Five
Hundred Thousand Dollars  ($ 500, 000 ),

§ 2.6.5 Professional Liability covering the Architect’s negligent acts, ervors and omissions in its performance of
professional services with policy limits of not less than Two Million Dollars  (§ 2,000,000 ) per claim and in the
aggregate, The Architect shall maintain this coverage until completion of the Project and for a period of two (2)
years thereafter,

§ 2.6.6 The Architect shall provide to the Owner certificates of insurance evidencing compliance with the
requirements in this Section 2.6, The certificates will show the Owner as an additional insured on the
Comprehensive General Liability, Automobile Liability, umbrella or excess policies. The Architect shall require that
all Consultants engaged by the Architect carry and maiitain sufficient insurance that is appropriate to the project in
the reasonable discretion of the Avchitect. The Architect and Consultants shall submit proof of such insurance to
the Owner before submittal of the first invoice,  The Architect will provide written notice to the Owner at least
thirty (30) days prior to any cancellation, nonrenewal, or material modification of the policies for a period of two (2)
years from the date of this Agreement,

§ 2.6.7 Commercial Liability and Automobile Liability policies cited above should be endorsed as follows:

"The insurance company and the insured expressly agree and state that the purchase of this policy of
insurance by the insured does not waive any of the defense of governmental immunity available to the insured under
Towa Code Section 670 as it now exists or may be amended from time to time,  The company and the insured
further agree that this policy of insurance shall cover only its claims and not subject to the defense of governmental
immunity under Iowa Code Section 670"

§ 2.6.8 The Certificate of Insurance Commercial Liability and Automobile Liability policies should state:

"the insurance company and the insured expressly agree and state that granting additional insured status on this
policy of insurance does not waive any of the defenses of governmental immunily available to the Red Oak
Community School District under Jowa Code Seclion 670 as it now exists or may be amend from time to time,"

ARTICLE 3  SCOPE OF ARCHITECT'S BASIC SERVICES

§ 3.1 The Architect’s Basic Services consist of those described in Article 3 and include usual and customary
mechanical, and electrical engineering services necessary to produce a complete and accurate set of Construction
Documents. Services not set forth in this Arlicle 3 are Additional Services.

AlA Document B132™ — 2009 (formerly B141™CMa ~ 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Architacts, All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AJA® Documant Is protectad by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatles. Unauthorized roproduction or distribution of this AIA®
Document, or any portien of it, may result In severa civil and oriminal penaltles, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law,
This document was produced by AlA software at 13:18:66 on 04/26/2016 under Order No.1676260493_1 which expiras on 11/17/2016, and Is not for resals,
User Notes: (1265980002)

-
fia



§ 3.1.1 The Architect shall manage the Architect’s services, consult with the Owner and the Construction Manager,
research applicable design criteria, attend Project meetings, communicate with members of the Project team and
report progress to the Owner,

§ 3.1.2 The Architect shall coordinate its services with those services provided by the Owner, the Construction
Manager and the Owner’s other consultants. The Architect shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness
of services and information furnished by the Owner, the Construction Manager, and the Owner’s other consultants.
The Architect shall provide prompt written notice to the Owner if the Architect becomes aware of any error,
omission or inconsistency in such services or information,

§ 3.1,2.1 Since more than one contractor will be engaged to work on the Project, Architect shall perform its
responsibilities under this Agreement with each one separately,

§ 3.1.3 As soon as practicable after the date of this Agreement, the Architect shall submit to the Owner and the
Construction Manager’s information a schedule for the performance of the Architect’s services for inclusion in the
Project schedule prepared by the Construction Manager, The schedule of the Architect’s services shall include
design milestone dates, anticipated dates when cost estimates or design reviews may accur, and allowances for
periods of time required (1) for the Owner’s review, (2) for the Construction Manager’s review, (3) for the
performance of the Owner's consulfants, and (4) for approval of submissions by authorities having jurisdiction over
the Project,

§ 3.1.3.1 The Construction Manager shall provide the estimating services to establish the Project construction budget,
The Architect has no responsibitity for developing the Project construction budget. However, the Architect is
responsible for designing the Project within the Owner-approved Project construction budget. The "Project
construction budget" means that estimate of cost of the Work developed or to be developed for the Project by the
Construction Manager and approved by the Owner, as such may be amended or updated fiom time to time.  The
Architect and Construction Manager shall coordinate and coopetate with each other in the development of the
design in order to facilitate the achievement of the Owner’s Project construction budget,

§ 3.1.4 The Axchitect shall submit information to the Construction Manager and participate in developing and
revising the Project schedule as it relates to the Architect’s services,

§ 31,5 Once the Owner and the Architect agree to the lime limits established by the Project schedule, the Owner and
the Architect shall not exceed them, except for reasonable cause.

§ 3.1.6 The Architect shall not be responsible for an Owner’s directive or substitution, or for the Owner’s acceptance
of non-conforming Work, made without the Architect’s approval,

§ 3.1.7 The Architect shall, at appropriate times, in coordination with the Construction Manager, contact the
governmental authorities required to approve the Construction Documents and the entities providing utility services
to the Project. In designing the Project, the Architect shall respond to applicable design requirements imposed by
such governmental authorities and by such entities providing utility services, The Owner shall understand design
requirements imposed by governmental authorities or utility companies may require additional design fees and
possible construction cost changes.

§ 3.1.8 The Architect shall work with the Construction Manager to file on behalfof he Owner all documents
required for the approval of governmental authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.

§3.1.9 The Architect will attend review or approval meetings such as: planning and/or facility committee, school
board, or public hearings as necessary and/ or reasonably requested by the Owner at no additional cost,

§3.1.10 All documents produced by the Architect and ifs consultants pursuant to this Agreement shall be created
with reasonable professional efforts to comply with applicable laws, statues, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations
in effect at the time of construction document submission to building authorities, Design changes made necessary

AlA Document B132™ - 2009 (formerly B141™CMa — 1992). Copyright © 1992 and 2008 by The Amerlcan Institute of Architects, All rights reserved,

Init, WARNING: This AIA® Document ls protected by U.8, Copyright Law and Internatlonal Treatios, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA®
Document, or any portlon of It, may result in severe clvll and criminal penaltles, and wiil ba prosecuted o the maximuin extent possible under the law,
/ This documant was produced by AIA soflwara at 13:19:65 on 04/25/2016 under Order No,1676260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Ia not for resale.
User Notes: (1265990002)




Init,

by newly enacted laws, codes and/or regulations afier the date of submission of the document to the building
authorities shall entitle the Architect and its consultants to a reasonable adjustment in the schedule and additional
compensation in accordance with the Additional Services provision of the Agreement, All Construction
Documents shall be dated and shall contain, and /or be adopted by a statement referring to each specific document
covered by the signature of the registered architect and/or engineer in responsible charge, a certificate that the work
was done by such registered architect and/or engineer or under the registered architect’s and /or engineer’s
tesponsible charge and the Iowa legible seal for such registrant.

§ 3.1.11 The Architect shall advise and consult with the Owner during the administration of the Contract for
Construction and shall serve as the "Owner’s Authorized Contract Representative" for all designated purposes
and/or responsibilities under Towa Code Chapter 26.13.

’

§ 3.2 Schematic Deslgn Phase Services

§ 3.2.1 The Architect shall review the program, schedule, project budget and other information furnished by the
Owner and Construction Manager, and shall review laws, codes, and regulations to ascertain the requirements of the
Project and shall arrive at a mutual understanding of such requiremerits with the Owner,

§ 3.2.2 The Architect shall prepare a preliminary evaluation of the Owner’s needs, program, schedule requirements,
budget for the Cost of the Work, Project site, and the proposed procurement ot delivery method and other Initial
Information, each in terms of the other, to ascertain the requirements of the Project. The Architect shall notify the
Owner of (1) any inconsistencies discovered in the information, and (2) other information or consulting services that
may be reasonably needed for the Project,

§ 3.2,3 The Architect shall present its preliminary evaluation to the Owner and Construction Manager and shall
discuss with the Owner and Construction Manager alternative approaches to design and construction of the Project,
including the feasibility of incorporating environmentally responsible design approaches. The Owner ntust approve
any alternative design approaches offered by the Architect prior to incorporating said approaches.

§ 3.2.4 Based on the Project requirements, schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work, agreed upon with the
Owner, the Architect shatl prepare and present to the Owner and Conslruction Manager, for the Owmer’s approval, a
preliminary design illustrating the scale and relationship of the Project components,

§ 3.2.5 Based on the Owner’s approval of the preliminary design, the Architect shall prepare Schematic Design
Documents for the Owner's approval and the Construction Manager's review. The Schematic Design Documents
shall consist of drawings and other documents including a site plan, if appropriate, and preliminary building plans,
sections and elevations; and may include some combination of study models, perspective sketches, or digital
modeling, Preliminary selections of major building systems and construction materials shall be noted on the
drawings or desecribed in writing,

§ 3.2.5.1 The Architect shall consider environmentally responsible design alternatives, such as material choices and
building orientation, together with other considerations based on program and aesthetics, in developing a design that
is consistent with the Owner’s program, schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work, The Owner may obtain other
environmentally responsible design services under Article 4,

§ 3.2,6.2 The Architect shall consider with the Owner and the Construction Managet the value of alternative
materials, building systems and equipment, together with other considerations based on program and aesthetics in
developing a design for the Project that is consistent with the Owner’s schedule and budget for the Cost of the Work,

§ 3.2.6 The Architect shall submit the Schematic Design Documents to the Owner and the Construction Manager,
The Architect shall meet with the Construction Manager to review the Schematic Design Documents.

§ 3.2.7 Upon receipt of the Conslruction Manager's review comments and cost estimate at the conclusion of the
Schematic Design Phase, the Architect shall take action as required under Section 6.4, identify agreed upon
adjustments to the Project’s size, quality or budget, and request the Owner’s approval of the Schematic Design
Documents. If revisions to the Schematic Design Documents are required to comply with the Owner’s budget for the

AlA Document B132™ — 2009 (formarly B141™GMa ~ 1892). Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Inslitute of Archilects, All rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protectad by U.S. Copyright Law and Intsrnational Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®
Document, or any portion of it, may result in severe clvil and criminal penaltios, and will be prosecutad to the maximum extent possible under the faw,

This document was produced by AIA software at 13:19:55 on 04/26/2016 under Order No,1675260483_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and is not for resale.
User Notes: (1266990002}



Inlt,

Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Schematic Design Phase, the Architect shall incorporate the required
revisions in the Design Development Phase,

§ 3.2.8 In the further development of the Drawings and Specifications during this and subsequent phases of design,
the Architect shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of the estimates of the Cost of the Work, which are to be
provided by the Construction Manager under the Construction Manager’s agreement with the Owner, However, the
Architect shall make revisions to the Schematic Design Phase Drawings, Specifications or other documents when
requested by Owner because estimates of construction costs exceed the Project construction budget.

§ 3.3 Design Development Phase Services

§ 3.3.1 Based on the Owner’s approval of the Schematic Design Documents, and on the Owner's authorization of
any adjustments in the Project requirements, schedules and the budget for the Cost of the Work pursuant to Section
5.4, the Architect will meet with the Construction Manager and Owner to review the preliminary designs and discuss
options.  Based on these discussions and the Atchitect’s review, the Architect shall prepare Design Development
Documents for the Owner’s approval and the Construction Manager’s review, The Design Development Documents
shall be based upon information provided, and estimates prepared by, the Construction Manager and shall illustrate
and describe the development of the approved Schematic Design Documents and shall consist of drawings and other
documents including plans, sections, elevations, typical construction details, and diagrammatic layouts of building
systems to fix and describe the size and character of the Project as to architectural, structural, mechanical and
slectrical systems, and such other elements as may be appropriate. The Design Development Documents shall also
include outline specifications that identify major materials and systems and establish in general their quality levels,

§ 3.3.2 Prior to the conclusion of the Design Development Phase, the Architect shall submit the Design
Development Documents to the Owner and the Construction Manager, The Architect shall meet with the
Construction Manager and Owner as necessary to review the Design Development Documents. Architect shall also
provide drawings and other documents which depict the current status of design development for the Owner’s
review and the Construction Manager’s information,

§ 3.3.3 Upon receipt of the Owner’s comments and the Construction Manager’s information and estimate at the
conclusion of the Design Development Phase, the Architect shalt take action as required under Sections 6.5 and 6.6
and request the Owner’s approval of the Design Development Documents.

§ 3.4 Construction Documents Phase Services

§ 3.4.1 Based on the Owner's approval of the Design Development Documents, and on the Owner’s authorization of
any adjustments in the Project requirements and the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall prepare
Construction Documents for the Owner’s approval and the Construction Manager’s review, The Construction
Docunients shall illustrate and describe the further development of the approved Design Development Documents
and shall consist of Drawings and Specifications sefting forth in detail the quality fevels of materials and systems
and other requirements for the construction of the Work. It is Architect’s responsibility to ascertain that the
drawings, plans and specifications are in accordance with applicable laws, codes, ordinances, building codes, rules,
and regulations applicable to the Architect’s services, The Architect shall respond in the design of the Project to
requirements imposed by governmental authorities having jurisdiction of the Project. All documents produced by
the Architect pursuant to this Agreement shall comply with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and
regulations in effect at the time of construction document submission to building authorities.  All engineering
documents shall be dated and shall contain the signature of the registered engineer in responsible charge, a
certificate that the work was done by such registered engincer or under the registered engineer's direct personal
supervision, and the [owa legible seal for such registrant,  The Owner and Architect acknowledge that in order to
construct the Work the Contractor will provide additional information, including Shop Drawings, Product Data,
Samples and other similar submittals, which the Architect shall review in accordance with Seetion 3,64,

§ 3.4.2 The Architect shall incorporate into the Construction Documents the design requirements of governmental
authorities having jurisdiction over the Project. And the Axchitect shall assist the Construction Manager in filing the
documents in the Owner’s name, if necessary, required for the approval of governmental authorities having
Jurisdiction over the project. To the extent caused by a negligent act, error or omission of ihe Architect, the
Architect shall be responsible, at ifs own expense, for making any changes in the Construction Documents necessary
to meet such design requirements.

AfA Dacument B132™ - 2008 (formerly 81417¢CMa - 1992), Copyright © 1892 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Instilute of Architects, All rights reserved,

WARNING: This AIA® Documant is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and Internatlonal Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distributlon of this AlA® 9
Document, or any portlon of It, may rasult in severe civll and criminal ponalties, and will be prosectiled to the maximum extent possible under the taw.

This document was produced by AlA software al 13:19:55 on 04/25/2018 under Order No.1675260493_1 which expires on 11/17/2016, and is not for resale,

User Notas! (1265990002)

I I b




§ 3.4.3 During the development of the Construction Documents, if requested by the Owner, the Architect shall assist
the Owner and the Construction Manager in the development and preparation of (1) bidding and procurement
information that describes the time, place and conditions of bidding, including bidding or proposal forms; (2) the
form of agreement between the Owner and Contractor; and (3) the Conditions of the Contract for Construction
(General, Supplementary and other Conditions); and (4) compile a project manual that includes the Conditions of the
Contract for Construction and may include but it not limited to scope of the work, Construction documents, bidding
requirements and sample forms. Any and all sample forms and contracts provided by the Architect shall to the best
of its knowledge conform to applicable requirements of Iowa Code Chapter 26 and Iowa Code Chapter 573 and
other applicable statutes at the time of issuance of bidding documents.

§ 3.4.4 Prior to the conclusion of the Construction Documents Phase, the Architect shall submit the Construction
Documents to the Owner and the Construction Manager. The Architect shall meet with the Construction Manager to
review the Construction documents and advise the Construction Manager and Owner any recommended adjustments
to the estimated budget for the Cost of the Work.

§ 3.4,5 Upon completion of the Construction Documents Phase, the Architect shall provide Construction Documents
for the Owner’s approval and the Construction Managet’s information.  Prior to bid, the Construction Manager
shall prepare a final estimate of the opinion of probable Construction Cost of the Work based on such Construction
Documents,  The Architect shall make revisions to such Construction Documents Phase Drawings, Specification
or other Construction Documents when requested by the Owner because such opinfon of probable Construction Cost
of the Work exceeds the construction budget,

§ 3.5 Bidding or Negotlation Phase Services

§ 3.5.1 General

The Architect shall assist the Owner and Construction Manager in establishing a list of prospective contractors,
Following the Owner's approval of the Construction Documents, the Avchitect shall assist the Owner and
Construction Manager in (1) obtaining competitive bids; (2) confirming responsiveness of bids; (3) determining the
successful bid, if any; and (4) awarding and preparing contracts for construction,

§ 3.5,1.1 Revisions to Construction Documents requested by the Owner after the Construction Documents have been
bid shall be made as Additional Services, except where such change is due to changes initiated by the Architect in
scope, capacities of systems, ot the kinds and quality of materials, finishes or equipment not approved by the Owner
or where revisions are due to crror or omissions of the Architect,

§ 3.5.2 Competitive Bidding
§ 3.5.2,1 Bidding Documents shall consist of bidding requirements and proposed Contract Documents,

§ 3.5:2.2 The Architect shall assist the Owner and Construction Manager in bidding the Project by
A facilitating the reproduction of Bidding Documents for distribution to prospective bidders, in
compliance with Iowa’s Procurement Laws; and to or set up information on a websile for Contractors
to access the Bidding Documents,
2 participating in a pre-bid conference for prospective bidders, and
3 preparing responses to questions from prospective bidders and providing clarifications and
interpretations of the Bidding Documents in the form of prepared and issued addenda; and reviewing
and making recommendations of the lowest responsive, responsible bids,
4 reviewing and making recommendations of the lowest responsive, responsible bids,

§ 3.5.2.3 The Architect shall consider requests for substitutions, if the Bidding Documents permit substitutions, and
shall consult with the Construction Manager and prepare and distribute addenda identifying approved substitutions
to all prospective bidders,

(Paragraphs deleted)

§3.5.2.4 The Architect shall include in the Specifications requirements that the Contractors provide operation
manual and adequate training for the Owner in the operation and maintenance of mechanical, electrical, heating and
ventilation, air-conditioning and other building systems installed by the contractors, and provide all warranty
information pertaining to such systems,

AlA Document B132™ ~ 2000 (formerly B141™CMa — 1932), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The American Institute of Archilects, All rights raserved.

Init. WARNING: This AIA® Documentis protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatles, Unauthorlzed reproduction or distribution of this AlA® 10
Document, or any portion of It, may resuit in severe civil and oriminal penaities, and will bo prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the faw,
! This document was preduced by AlA software at 13:19:565 on 04/26/2016 under Order No,1675260483_1 which explres on 11/17/12016, and Is not for resale.
User Notes: (1265980002)

[l




§3.5.2.5 The Architect shall work with the Construction Manager to file documents required for the approval of
governmetital authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.  The Architect shall be responsible for making such
changes in the Construction Documents as may be mandated by said governmental authorities at its expenses if
determined to be originally drawn in error,

§ 3.6 Construction Phase Services i
§ 3.6.1 General L
§ 3.6.1.1 The Architect shall provide administration of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as set b
forth below and in AIA Document A232™-2009, General Conditions of the Contract for Construction,

Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, as amended. If the Owner and Contractor modify AIA Document

A232--2009, those modifications shall not affect the Architect’s services under this Agreement unless the Owner and

the Architect amend this Agreement, The Architect, as hired representative of the Owner, shall provide Construction |
Phase Services in a manner consistent with the Owner and with that degree of skill ordinarily exercised by members P
of the same profession currently practicing under similar circumstances. '

§ 3.6,1.2 The Architect shall be a representative of the Owner and shall advise and consult with the Owner and
Construction Manager during the Construction Phase Services, The Architect shall have authority to act on behalf of
the Owner only to the extent provided in this Agreement and until the final warranty/inspection review is complete,
The Architect shall not have control over, charge of, or responsibility for the construction means, methods,
techniques, sequences or procedures, or for safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work, nor shall
the Architect be responsible for the Contractor’s failure to perform the Work in accordance with the requirements of
the Contract Documents to the extent the Architect has performed its own contractual obligations as they related to
priorities and updating the Project Schedule, and observing and approving the Contractor’s work, However,
Architect shall report to the Owner known deviations from the Contract Documents from the most recent
Construction Schedule The Architect shall be responsible for the Architect’s negligent acts or omissions, but shall
not have control over or charge of, and shall not be responsible for, acts or omissions of the Construction Manager,
or the Contractor or of any other persons or entities performing portions of the Work,

§ 3.6,1.3 Subject to Section 4.3, the Architect’s responsibility to provide Construction Phase Services commences
with the award of the Contract for Construction and terminates on the date the Architect issues the final Certificate
for Payment,

§ 3.6.2 Evaluations of the Work

§ 3.6.2,1 The Architect, as a representative of the Owner, shall visit the site at intervals appropriate to the stage of
construction, or as otherwise agreed by the Owner and Architect and/or as otherwise required in Section 4.3.3, to
observe the site work to become generally familiar with the progress and quality of the portion of the Work
completed, and to determine, if the Work evaluated and observed is being performed in a manner indicating that
the Work, when fully completed, will be in accordance with the Contract Documents. However, the Architect shall
not be required to make exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the Work,
On the basis of the on-site observations and evaluations, the Architect shall keep the Owner and Construction
Manager informed of the progress and quality of the portion of the Work completed, and shall endeavor to guard
the Owner against defects and deficiencies in the Work and against the Contractor’s failure to carry out the Work in
accordance with the Construction Documents and construction schedule.  In doing so, the Architect shall report to
the Owner aiid the Construction Manager (1) known deviations from the Contract Documents and from the most
recent construction schedule, and (2) defects and deficiencies observed in the Work, The Architect will provide the
Owner with monthly written reports and construction updates minutes as the Project progresses,

)

§ 3.6.2.2 If the Architect has knowledge of any Work which does not conform to the Contract Documents which :
significantly impacts the Owner, the Architect shall promptly notify the Owner and Construction Manager. The :
Axchitect shall not authorize or direct any Work stoppage, removal of Work in place, or changes in any Work

without prior written approval of the Owner,  Wherever the Architect considers it necessary or advisable for

implementation of the intent of the Confract Documents, the Architect shall require inspection or testing of the Work

in accordance with the provision of the Contract Documents, whether or not such Work is fabricated, installed ot

completed,  However, neither this authority of the Architect, nor a decision made in good faith either to exercise or

AlA Document B432™ - 2009 (formerly B14114CMa ~1992), Copyright @ 1992 and 2008 by The Amaerlcan lnstitute of Archilecls, All rights reserved.

tnif. © WARNING: This AIA® Documant Is protected by U.S, Copytight Law and tntermational Treafles, Unauthorizad reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 44
. Document; or any portion of it, may result In severe clvll and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possibla under the law,
! This document was produced by AIA software al 13:19:65 on 04/25/2016 under Order No.1675260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Is not for resale,
User Notes: (1265980002)

|t



Init.

not to exercise such authority shall give rise to a duty or responsibility of the Architect to the Contractor,
Subcontractor, material and cquipment suppliers, their agents or employee or other persons or entities performing
portions of the Work,

§ 3.6.2.3 The Architect shall interpret and decide matters concerning performance under, and requirements of} the
Contract Documents on written request of the Construction Manager, Owaer, or Contractor through the
Construction Manager. The Architect’s response to such requests shall be made in writing within any time limits
agreed upon by the Architect, Owner and Construction Manager or otherwise with reasonable promptness, The
Owner shall not be bound by the Architect’s interpretation or decision,

§ 3.6.24 Interpretations and decisions of the Architect shall be consistent with the intent of and reasonably inferable
from the Contract Documents and shall be in writing or in the form of drawings. When making such interpretations
and decisions, the Architect shall endeavor {o secure faithful performance by both Owner and Contractor, and shall
not be liable for results of interpretations or decisions rendered in good faith. The Architect’s decisions on matters
relating to aesthetic effect shall be final if consistent with the intent expressed in the Contract Documents.

§ 3.6.2,5 Unless the Owner and Contractor designate another person to serve as an Initial Decision Maker, as that
term is defined in AIA Document A232-2009, as amended, e Architect shall render initial decisions on Claims
between the Owner and Contractor as provided in the Contract Documents.

§ 3.6.3 Certiflcates for Payment to Contractor

§ 3.6.3.1 The Architect shall review and certify an application for payment not more frequently than monthly.
Within seven days afier the Architect receives an application for payment forwarded from the Construction
Manager, the Architect shall review and certify the application as follows:

A4 Where there is only one Contractor responsible for performing the Work, the Architect shall review
the Contractor’s Application and Certificate for Payment that the Construction Manager has
previously reviewed and certified, The Architect shall certify the amount due the Contractor and shall
issue a Certificate for Payment in such amount,

2 Where there are Multiple Prime Contractors responsible for performing different portions of the

" Project, the Architect shall review a Project Application and Project Cerlificate for Payment, with a
Summary of Contractors’ Applications for Payment that the Construction Manager has previousty
prepared, reviewed and certified, The Archilect shall certify the amounts due the Contractors and
shall {ssue a Project Certificate for Payment in the {otal of such amounts,

§ 3.63.2 The Axchitect’s certification for payment shall constitute a representation to the Owner, based on (1) the
Architect’s observations and evaluation of the Work as provided in Section 3.6.2, (2) the data comprising the
Contractor’s Application for Payment or the data comprising the Project Application for Payment, and (3) the
recommendation of the Construction Managet, that, to the best of the Architect’s knowledge, information and belief,
the Work has progressed to the point indicated and that the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract
Documents. The foregoing representalions are subject (1) 1o an evaluation of the Work for conformance with the
Contract Documents upon Substantial Completion, (2) to results of subsequent tests and inspections, (3) to
correction of minor deviations from the Contract Documents prior to completion, and (4) to specific qualifications
expressed by the Architect,

§ 3.6.3.3 The issuance of a Certificate for Payment or a Project Certificate for Payment shall not be a representation
that the Architect has (1) made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections to check the quality or quantity of the
Work, (2) reviewed construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, (3) reviewed copies of
requisitions received from Subcontractors and material suppliers and other data requested by the Owner to
substantiate the Contractor’s right to payment, or (4) ascertained how or for what purpose the Contractor has used
money previously paid on account of the Contract Sum, However, the issuance of a Certificate of Payment shall
constitute a presentation to the Owner that to the best of the Architect’s knowledge, information and belief, the

Contractors are enlitled to payment in the amount certified,

§ 3.6.3.4 The Architect shall maintain a record of the applications and certificates for payment, copies of which
Application and Certificates for payment shall be sent to the Owner with certification of each signed by the
Architect,

AlA Document 8132 - 2009 (formerly B141™CMa ~1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The Amarlcan Institute of Architects, All rlghts reserved,

WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protacted by U.8, Gopyright Law and Internatlonal Troatles. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 12
Dooument, or any portion of It, may resuit In severa oivil and criminal penaltles, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the faw,

This document was produced by AlA software at 13:19:65 on 04/25/2016 under Order No, 1675260493_1 which axplres on 11/17/2016, and s not for resale,

User Notes: (1265990002)




Init,

§ 3.6.4 Submittals

§ 3.6.4.1 The Architect shall review the Construction Manager’s Project submittal schedule and shall not
unreasonably delay or withhold approval. The Architect’s action in reviewing submittals transmitted by the
Construction Manager shall be taken in accordance with the approved submittal schedule or, in the absence of an
approved submittal schedule, with reasonable promptness as to cause no delay in the Work or in the activities of the
Owner, Contractor or separate contractors, while allowing sufficient time in the Architect’s professional judgment to
permit adequate review,

§ 3.6.4.2 In accordance with the Architect-approved Project submittal schedule, and afler the Construction Manager
reviews, approves and transmits the submittals, the Architect shall review and approve or take other appropriate
action upon the Contractor’s submittals such as Shop Drawings, Product Data and Samples, but only for the limited
purpose of checking for conformance with information given and the design concept expressed in the Contract
Documents. Review of such submittals is not for the purpose of determining the aceuracy and completeness of other
information such as dimensions, quantities, and installation or performance of equipment or systems, which are the
Contractor’s responsibility. The Architect’s review shall not constitute approval of safety precautions or, unless
otherwise specifically stated by the Architect, of any construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures. The Architect’s approval of a specific item shall not indicate approval of an assembly of which the item
is a component,

§ 3.6.4.3 If the Contract Documents specifically require the Contractor to provide professional design services or
certifications by a design professional related to systems, materials or equipment, the Architect shall specify the
appropriate performance and design criteria that such services must satisfy, The Architect shall review shop
drawings and other submittals related to the Work designed or certified by the design professional retained by the
Contractor that bear such professional’s seal and signature when submitted to the Architect, The Architect shall be
entitled to rely upon the adequacy, accuracy and completeness of the services, certifications and approvals
performed or provided by such design professionals,

§ 3.6.44 After receipt of the Construction Manager’s recommendations, and subject to the provisions of Section 4.3,
the Architect shall review and respond to requests for information about the Contract Documents, The Architect, in
consultation with the Construction Manager, shall set forth in the Contract Documents the requirements for requests
for information, Requests for information shall include, at a minimum, a detailed written statement that indicates the
specific Drawings or Specifications in need of clarification and the nature of the clarification requested, The
Architect’s response to such requests shall be made in writing within any time limits agreed upon, or otherwise with
reasonable prompiness as to cause no delay in the Work on the activities of the Owner or Contractors. If
appropriate, the Architect shall prepare and issue supplemental Drawings and Specifications in response to requests
for information,

§ 3.64.5 The Architect shall maintain a record of submittals and copies of submittals transmitted by the
Consfruction Manager in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents,

§ 3.6.5 Changes In the Work

§ 3.6.5.1 The Architect shall review, approve and sign, or take other appropriate action, on Change Orders and
Construction Change Directives prepared by the Construction Manager before the Owner’s approval and execution
in accordance with the Contract Documents, The Architect shall provide services to evaluate Contractor claims,
including requests for supplemental instructions and change orders.

§ 3.6.5.2 The Architect may authorize minor changes in the Work upon notice to the Owner, that are consistent with
the intent of the Contract Documents and do not involve an adjustment in the Coniract Sum or an extension of the
Contract Time, Such changes shall be effected by written order issued by the Architect through the Construction
Manager, to the Contractor and Owner,

§ 3.6.5.3 The Architect shall maintain records relative to changes in the Work and provide said records upon request
from the Owner,

§ 3.6.6 Project Completion
§ 3.6.6.1 The Architect, assisted by the Construction Manager, shalt conduct inspections to determine the date or
dates of Substantial Completion and the date of final completion review and; issue, as appropriate Cerlificates of

AlA Document B432™ — 2009 (formerly B1447™CMa — 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The American lnstliute of Archltecls. All rights reserved.

WARNING: This AlA® Dacumont Is protected by U.8. Copyright Law and International Treatles. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 13
Document, or any portion of it, may rosult In severs clvil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law,

This document was produced by AlA soltware at 13:19:65 on 04/26/2016 under Order No,1675260493_{ which expires on 11/17/2016, and Is nof for resala.

User Notes: (1266990002)

[



Init,

Substantial Completion prepared by the Construction Manager; receive from the Construction Manager and review
written warranties and related docuntents required by the Contract Documents and assembled by the Contractor;
and, after receipt of a final Contractor’s Application and Certificate for Payment or a final Project Application and
Project Certificate for Payment from the Construction Manager, issue a final Certificate for Payment based upon a
final inspection indicating the Work complies with the requirements of the Contract Documents.

§ 3.6.6.2 The Architect’s inspections shall be conducted with the Owner and Construction Manager to check
conformance of the Work with the requirements of the Contract Documents and to verify the accuracy and
completeness of the list submitted by the Construction Manager and Contractor of Work to be completed or
corrected.

§ 3.6.8.3 When the Work is found to be substantiaily complete by the Construction Manager and Architect, and after
certification by the Construction Manager and the Architect, acting as the Owner’s authorized contract
representative in accordance with the requirements of lowa Code Chapter 26, shall inform the Owner about the
balance of the Contract Swn remaining {o be paid the Contractor, including the amount to be retained from the
Contract Sum, in addition to retainage, if necessary, ifany, for final completion or correction of the Work or to
cover field Iowa Code Chapter 573 claims.

§3.6.6.3.1 Upon substantial completion of the Project, the Architect shall compile and review record documents
produced by the Contrdctor showing changes in the Work made during construction based on marked up prints,
drawings and other data furnished by Contactors,

§ 3.6,6.3.2 Upon substantial completion of the Project, the Architect, and/or its appropriate sub consultant, shall
participate in the start-up and operation of all systems and equipment to determine that such Work has been
completed in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents and that the systems and equipment are
functioning properly and fit for the intended purposes,

§ 3.6,6.3 Upon final completion of the Project, the Architect shall attest that no asbestos or asbestos-containing
material was specified as a building material in any Construction Documents for the Project and that, to the best of
the Architect’s knowledge, no asbestos or asbestos-containing material was used as a building material on the
project,

§ 3.6.64 Eleven (11) monthsafier the date of Substantial Completion, the Architect shall, without additional
compensation, confact Owner to schedule and then conduct a meeting with the Owner to review the facility ;
operations and performance and (o conduct a one-year warranty correction period inspection review to determine
that the completed work remains in accordance with the requirements of the Coniract Documents and to identify any
then-required warranty work,

ARTICLE 4  ADDITIONAL SERVICES

§ 4.1 Additional Services listed below except those notes to be the responsibility of the Architect, are not included in
Basic Services but may be required for the Project. The Architect shall provide the listed Additional Services only if
specifically designated in the table below as the Architect’s responsibility, and the Owner shall compensate the
Architect as provided in Section 11.2,

(Designate the Additional Services the Architect shall provide in the second column of the table below. In the thivd
column indicate whether the service description is located in Section 4.2 or in an attached exhibit, If in an exhibit,
identify the exhibit)

Services Responsihility Location of Service Description
(Architect, Owner | (Section 4.2 below or in an exhibit
or attached to this document and
Not Provided) identified below)

§ 441 Programming (B202™-2009) Not Provided

§ 41,2 Multiple preliminary designs Architect

§ 41.3 Measured drawings Owner

§ 44,4 Existing facilities surveys Owner

§ 41,56 Site evaluation and planning (B203™-2007) Architect

AlA Document B132™ - 2009 (formerly B141™CMa — 1992), Copyrighl © 1992 and 2000 by The Amerlcan Inslitute of Architects, All rights reserved,
WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protected by U.S, Gopyright Law and International Treatles. Unauthorlzed reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 14
Document, of any portlon of It, may result in severa clvll and criminal panalties, and will be prosacuted ta the maximum extent possible under the law,

This dosument was produced by AIA sofiware al 13:19:65 on 04/26/2016 under Order No.1675260483_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Is nol for resele,
Usor Notes! (1265990002)

A0




§ 41.6 Building Information Modeling (E202™-2008) | Architect
§ 41.7 Civil engineering Architect Included in Basic Service
§ 4.1.8 Landscape design Owner
'§ 41,9 Architectural interior design (B252™-2007) Architect
§ 4.1.10 Value analysis (B204™-2007) Not Provided
§ 4.4.11 Detailed cost estimating Not Provided
Architect Included in Basic Services as
§ 4.1.12 On-site project representation (B207™-2008) defined in Article 3.6
§ 4.1.13 Conformed construction documents Architect
} 4.1.14 As-designed record drawings Architect
§ 4.1.15 As-constructed record drawings Not Provided
Architect Included in Basic Services as i
§ 4.1.16 Post occupancy evaluation defined in Artlicle 3.6,6.4
§ 4.1.17 Facility support services (B210T™-2007) Not Provided v
§ 4.1.18 Tenant-related services Not Provided
§ 4.1.19 Coordination of Owner’s consultants Archilect6
§ 4.1.20 Telecommunications/data design Not Provided
§ 4.1.21 Security evaluation and planning (B206™-2007) | Not Provided
§ 4.1.22 Commissioning (B211™-2007) Not Provided
§ 4.1.23 Extensive environmentally responsible design Not Provided
| § 4.1.24 LEED® certification (B214™-2012) Not Provided
§ 4.1.25 Historic preservation (B205™-2007) Not Provided
§ 4.1.26 F};lzrx;g%‘ciz%g;l)shmgs, and equipment design Not Provided

§ 4.2 Insert a description of each Additional Service designated in Section 4.1 as the Architect’s responsibility, if not
further described in an exhibit attached to this document,

§ 4.3 Additional Services may be provided afier execution of this Agreement, without invalidating the Agreement, !
Except for services required due to the fault of the Architect, any Additional Services provided in accordance with
this Section 4,3 shall entitle the Architect to compensation pursuant to Section 11,3 and an appropriate adjustiment in :
the Architect’s schedule, i

§ 4.3.1 Upon recognizing the need to perform the following Additional Services, the Architect shall notify the
Owner with reasonable promptness and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need. The Architect
shall not proceed 1o provide the following services until the Architect receives the Owner’s written authorization
following School board approval:

1 Services necessilated by a change in the Initial Information, previous instructions or
recommendations given by the Construction Manager or the Owner, or approvals given by the
Owner, or a material change in the Project including, but not limited to, size, quality, complexity,
building systems, the Owner’s schedule or budget for Cost of the Work, constructability
considerations, procurement or delivery method, or bid packages in addition to those listed in Section
1,1.6;

| 2 {Intentionally left blank}

3 Services necessitated by the Owner’s request for extensive environmentally responsible design
alternatives, such as unique system designs, in-depth material vesearch, energy modeling, or LEED®
cerfification;

4 Changing or editing previously prepared Instruments of Service necessitated by the enactment or
revision of codes, laws or regulations or official interprelations which occur after and could not have
been known at the time the original Instruments of Service were prepared;

b Services necessitated by decisions of the Owner or Construction Matager not rendered in a timely
manner or any other failure of performance on tlie part of the Owner, Construction Manager or the
Owner’s other consultants or contractors;

it AlA Document B132™ - 2009 (formetly B141™CMa — 1992), Copyright © 1892 and 2009 by The American Institite of Architects, All rights reserved,
nit, WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protacted by U.S. Copyright Law and Intarnational Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of thls AlA® 15
Documont, or any portion of It, may rasult In sevare civlt and criminal penaltles, and will be prosecutsd to tha maximum oxtent possible under the law,

! This document was produced by AIA soflware at 13:19:65 on 04/26/2016 under Order No,1675260493_1 which expires on 11/17/2016, and is not for resale.
User Notas: (1265990002)

A |



| 6 {Intentionally left blank};
. Preparation of design and documentation for alternate bid or proposal requests proposed by the
Owner or Construction Manager;

[ 8 {Intentionally left blank}

9 Preparation for, and attendance at a dispute resolution proceeding or legal proceeding, except where
the Architect is party thereto;

10 {Intentionally lefi blank}.41 Consultation concerning replacement of Work resulting from fire or
other cause during consiruction; or

A2 Assistance to the Initial Decision Maker, if other than the Architect.

§ 4.3.2 To avoid delay in the Construction Phase, the Architect shall provide the following Additional Services,
notify the Owner with reasonable promptness, and explain the facts and circumstances giving rise to the need and
advise the Owner of the costs already incurred and the anticipated costs if such Additional Service continue, Ifthe
Owner subsequently determines that all or parts of those services are not required, the Owner shall give prompt :
writlen notice to the Architect, and the Owner shall have no further obligation to compensate the Architect for those P

services; |
4 {Intentionally left blank}; C
2 {Intentionally left blank) ‘: }
3 {Intentionally left blank} .
4 Evaluating more than ten (10) formal Claims as the Initial Decision Maker; j
.5 Bvalualing more than ten (10) substitutions proposed by the Owner, Construction Manager ot i

Contractor and making subsequent revisions to Instruments of Service resulting therefrom; unless
such substitutions are required because of Architect’s etrors or omissions,
6 {Intentionally left blank},

§ 4.3.3 The Architect shall provide Construction Phase Services exceeding the limits set forth below as Additional
Services, When the limits below are reached, the Architect shall notify the Owner: .
4 Two (2)reviews of each Shop Drawing, Product Data item, sample and similar submittals of the
Contractor
2 Two (2) visits to the site by the Architect over the duration of the Project during construction
3 Two (2)inspections for any portion of the Work to determine whether such portion of the Worlk is
substantially complete in accordance with the requirements of the Coniract Documents
4 Two (2 ) inspections for any portion of the Work to determine final completion

i
|
|
.
i
|
|

§ 4.3.4 If the services covered by this Agreement have not been completed within Thirty (30 ) months of the date
of this Agreement, through no fault of the Architect, extension of the Architect’s services beyond that time shall be
compensated as Additional Services.

ARTICLE 5 OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITIES

§ 5.4 Unless otherwise provided for under this Agreement, the Owner shall provide information in a timely manner
regarding requirements for and limitations on the Project, including a written program which shall set forth the
Owner’s objectives, schedule, constraints and criteria, including space requirements and relationships, flexibility,
expandability, special equipment, systems and site requirements, '

§ 5.2 The Owner shall retain a Construction Manager to provide services, duties and responsibilities as described in
AJA Document C132-2009, Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Construclion Manager, as amended,
The Owner shall provide the Architect a copy of the executed agreement between the Owner and the Construction
Manager, and any further modifications to the agreement,

§ 5.3 The Owner shall furnish the services of a Construction Manager that shall be responsible for creating the
overall Project schedule, The Owner shall adjust the Project schedule, if necessary, as the Project proceeds,

§ 5.4 The Owner shall consult with the Architect and Construction Manger to assist them in establishing and
periadically updating an overall budget for the Project, including (1) the budget for the Cost of the Work as defined
in Section 6,1, (2) the Owner’s other costs, and (3) reasonable contingencies related to all of thesc costs, The Owner
shall finish the services of a Construction Manager that shall be responsible for preparing all estimates of the Cost
of the Work. If the Owner siguificantly increases or decreases the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work, the

AIA Document B132™ ~ 2009 (formerly B141™CMa ~ 1992}, Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Institute of Architects, All rights reserved,

Init. WARNING: This AlA® Document Is proteoled by U.8, Copyright Law and International Treatlas, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of {his AtA® 16
Bocument, or any portion of it, may result In severe clvll and erlminal penalties, and will be prosacuted to the maximum extent possible under the law,
! This document was produced by AA soflware at 13:18:65 on 04/26/2016 under Order No.1675260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and s not for resale.
Usor Notes: (1265990002)

Aol




Owner shall notify the Architect and the Construction Manager, The Owner and the Architect, in consultation with
the Construction Manager, may shall thereafter agree to a corresponding change in the budget for the Cost of the
Work or in the Project’s scope and quality,

§ 5.4.1 The Owner acknowledges that accelerated, phased or fast-track scheduling provides a benefit, but also
carries with it associated risks, Such risks include the Owner incurring costs for the Architect to coordinate and
redesign portions of the Project affected by procuring or installing elements of the Project prior to the completion of
all relevant Construction Documents, and costs for the Contractor to remove and replace previously installed Work.
If the Owner selects accelerated, phased or fast-track scheduling, the Owner agrees to include in the budget for the
Project sufficient contingencies to cover such costs.

§ 5.5 The Owner shall identify a representative authorized to act on the Owner’s behalf with respect to the Project.
The Owner shall render decisions and approve the Architect’s submittals in a timely manner in order to avoid
unreasonable delay in the orderly and sequential progress of the Architect’s services,

§ 5.6 Upon written request and to the extent necessary to atlow Architect to perform its services under this
Agreement, the Owner shall furnish surveys to describe physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility
locations for the site of the Project, and a written legal description of the site, The surveys and legal information
shall include, as applicable, grades and lines of streets, alleys, pavements and adjoining property and structures;
designated wetlands; adjacent drainage; rights-of-way, restrictions, easements, encroachments, zoning, deed
restrictions, boundaries and contours of the site; locations, dimensions and necessary data with respect to existing
buildings, other improvements and trees; and information conceming available utility services and lines, both public
and private, above and below grade, including inverts and depths. All the information on the survey shall be
referenced to a Project benchmark.

§ 5.7 The Owner shall furnish services of geotechnical engineers, when such services are requested by the Architect
to the extent necessary to allow to perform its service under this Agreement.  Such services may include but are
not fimited to test borings, test pits, determinations of soil bearing values, percolation tests, evaluations of hazardous
materials, seismic

evaluation, ground corrosion tests and resistivity tests, including necessary operations for anficipating subsoil
conditions, with written reports and appropriate recommendations,

§ 5.8 The Owner, with assistance from the Architect and Construction Manager, shal coordinate the services of its
own consultants with those services provided by the Architect, Upon the Architect’s request, he Owner shall furnish
copies of the scope of services in the contracts between the Owner and the Owner’s consultants, The Owner shall
furnish the services of consultants other than those designated in this Agreement, or authorize the Architect to
furnish them as an Additional Service, when the Architect requests such services and demonstrates that they are
reasonably required by the scope of the Project, The Owner shall require that its consultants maintain professional
liability insurance and other liability insurance as appropriate {o the services provided,

§ 5.9 The Owner shall furnish tests, inspections and reports required by law or the Contract Documents, such as
structural, mechanical, and chemical tests, tests for air and water pollution, and tests for hazardous materials, The
Architect, as authorized by the Owner, shall provide to the Owner for the Owner’s approval, a list of tests,
inspections or reports that are required or anticipated in the Contract Documents,

§ 5.10 The Owner shall furnish all legal, insurance and accounting services, including auditing services, that may be
reasonably necessary at any time for the Project to meet the Owner’s needs and interests.

§ 5,11 The Owner shall provide prompt written notice to the Architect and Construction Manager if the Owner
becomes aware of any fault or defect in the Project, including errors, omissions or inconsistencies in the Architect’s
Instruments of Service. However, Owner shall have rio obligation or responsibility to inspect the Project, Contract
Documents or Instruments of Service for defects,

§ 512 Except as otherwise provided in the Contract Documents or when direct communications have been specially
authorized, the Owner shall endeavor to communicate with the Contractor through the Construction Manager, and
shall contemporaneously provide the same communications to the Architect about matters arising out of or relating
to the Contract Documents, Communications by and with the Architect’s consultants shall be through the Architect,

it AIA Document B132™ - 2009 (formarly B141™CMa ~ 1992), Copyrght © 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Institute of Architects, All rights reserved,
ni. WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protected by U.S. Copyrlght Law and International Treatlas, Unauthorized reproduction or distributlon of this AIA® 17
Document, or any portion of it, may result In savera clvil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maxlinum oxtent possible under the law.
! This document was produced by AIA software at 13:19:56 on 04/25/2016 under Order No,1676260493_1 which expires on 11/47/2016, and is not for resale,
Usar Notes: (1265990002)




§ 5.13 Before executing the Contract for Construction, the Owner, with assistance of the Avchitect and Construction
Manager, shall coordinate the Architect’s duties and responsibilitics set forth in the Contract for Construction with
the Architect’s services set forth in this Agreement, The Owner shall provide the Architect a copy of the executed
agreement between the Owner and Contractor, including the General Conditions of the Contract for Construction,

" § 514 The Owner shall provide the Architect access to the Project site prior to commencement of the Work and
shall obligate the Construction Manager and Contractor to provide the Architect access to the Work wherever it is in
preparation or progress,

§ 515 When asbestos-related materials are suspected or found in the course of the Project, the Owner shall
immediately provide the services of an asbestos-related expert or consultant to determine the proper course of
action,

ARTICLE 6 COST OF THE WORK

§ 6.1 For purposes of this Agreement, the Cost of the Work shall be the tofal cost to the Owner to construct all
elements of the Project designed or specified by the Architect and shall include the contractors® general conditions
costs, overhead and profit, The Cost of the Work includes the compensation of the Construction Manager and
Construction Manager’s consultants during the Construction Phase only, including compensation for reimbursable
expenses at the job site, if any, The Cost of the Work does not include the compensation of the Architect, the costs
of the land, rights-of-way, financing, and contingencies for changes in the Work or other costs that are the
responsibility of the Owner,

§ 6.1.1 The Cost of the Work shall include an Owner’s contingency fund of a certain percent of the total estimated
Construction Cost of this Project, as determined and set by the Owner, in addition to the Contractor’s estimate of
Construction Cost,  The purpose of this fund will be to pay for any unanticipated changes that occur during the
course of the design and construction of the Project and any costs associated with a change in the Project schedule,

§ 8.2 The Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work is provided in Initial Information, and may be adjusted
throughout the Project as required under Sections 5.4 and 6.4, Evaluations of the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the
Work represent the Architect’s judgment as a design professional,

§ 6.3 The Owner shall require the Construction Manager to include appropriate contingencies for design, bidding or
negotiating, price escalation, and market conditions in estimates of the Cost of the Work, The Architect shall be
entitled to rely on the accuracy and completeness of estimates of the Cost of the Work the Construction Manager
prepares as the Architect progresses with its Basic Services. The Architect shall prepare, as an Additional Service,
revisions to the Drawings, Speciﬁcations or other documents required due to the Construction Manager's
inaccuracies or incompleteness in preparing cost estimates, The Architect may review the Construction Manager’s
estimates solely for the Architect’s guidance in completion of its services, however, the Arclntect shall report to the
Owner any material inaccuracies and inconsistencies noted during any such review.

§ 6.3.1 If the Architect is providing detailed cost estimating services as an Additional Service, and a discrepancy
exists between the Construction Manager’s cost estimates and the Architect’s cost estimates, the Architect and the
Construction Manager shall work cooperatively to conform the cost estimates to one another.

§ 6.4 If, prior to the conclusion of the Design Development Phase, the Construction Manager's estimate of the Cost
of the Work exceeds the Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect, in consultation with the
Construction Manager, shall make appropriate recommendations to the Owner to adjust the Project’s size, quality or
budget, and the Owner shall cooperate with the Architect in making such adjustments at no additional cost to the
Owner.

§ 6.5 If the estimate of the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Design Development Phase exceeds the
Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work, the Owner shall
4 glve written approval of an increase in the budgel for the Cost of the Work;
2 in consultation with the Architect and Construction Manager, revise the Project program, scope, or
quality as required to reduce the Cost of the Work; or

Init AJA Document B132™ — 2000 (formerly B141™CMa — 1092), Copyright © 1892 and 2009 by The American Institule of Architects, Al rights reserved,
mt. WARNING: This AIA® Document [s protected by U.S, Copyright Law and International Treatles, Unauthorized reproduction or dlstribution of this AIA®
Document, or any portlon of It, may rasuit in severe civil and criminal panaltles, and will be prosecutod to the maximum extent possiblo under the law. D

I} This document was produced by AlA soflware at 13:18:56 on 04/25/2016 under Order No,1676260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Is not for resals. [
User Notes: (1265990002) [

2]




Init,

3 implement any other mutually acceptable alternative,

§ 6.61f the Owner chooses to praceed under Section 6,5.2, the Architect, without additional compensation, shall
incorporate the required modifications in the Construction Documents Phase as necessary to comply with the
Owner’s budget for the Cost of the Work at the conclusion of the Design Development Phase Services, or the budgel
as adjusted under Section 6.5.1..

§ 6.7 If incorporating modifications under Section 6.6, lowest responsive, responsible bid(s) recelved under the
completed Construction Documents prepared by the Architect for the Project are in excess of the approved budget
for the Cost of the Work, for reasons due to the fault of the Architect or will, at no additional costs to the Owner,
and in cooperation with the Construction Manager and Owner, revise the Construction Documents using all
necessary staff, and prepare to re-advertise and do such other reasonable and practical things as may be necessary lo
bring costs within the budget of the Costa of the Work, The no cost modification of such documents for purposes
of bringing bids within budget shall be approved by the Owner and shall be the limit of the Architect’s
responsibility.,  The Architect shall, however, be entitled to additional compensation for any revisions made to the
Construction Documents at the request of the Owner related to added or modified scope changes, The Owner
agrees to cooperate with the Architect within the basic framework and educational needs of the Project, as given to
the Architect at the time he/she began his/her bids or reductions in the amount of the bids consistent with said
functional needs and the budget of the Cost of the Work.  The Architect shall be entitled to compensation in
accordance with this Agreement for all services performed whether or not the Construction Phase is commenced,
unless the failure to commence the Construction Phase is directly atiributable to the fault of the Architect .

§ 6.8 The Architect shall make the Instruments of Service and the Construction Documents conform to this approved
construction budget prior to bid opening,  Ifthe Architect develops knowledge during the progress of the
Architect’s work on the Project of any conditions which, in the opinion of the Architect, would be sufficient reason
for revision of the budget for the Cost of the Work, the Architect shall so inform the Owner in writing, Upon
receipt of such notification, the Owner and the Architect shall review the conditions and the budget for the Cost of
Work, and the Owner shall determine whether or nat the conditions shall be removed or changed and whether or not
the budget for the Cost of the Work amount shall be increased,

ARTICLE 7  COPYRIGHTS AND LICENSES

§ 7.1 The Owner acknowledges the Architect’s Construction Documents, regardless of the media or format are
Instruments of Service,  Nevertheless, the final Construction Documents prepared under this Agreement shall
become the property of the Owner upon completion of the services and termination of this Agreement, whether the
Work for which they are made is exceuted or not, if payment in full of all monies then due to the Architect prior to
completion or termination have been made by the Owner, The Owner reserves the right to use the Construction
Documents developed for the Project in such a manner as the Owner may desire, subject to the provisions herein.
The Architect shall be permitted to retain copies, including reproducible copies or electronic data, of the Instruments
of Service for the Project, The Owner’s or its retained agent’s or representative’s modification and/or reuse of the
Instruments of Service for the Project without written authorization of the Architect will be at the Owner’s and /or
refained entities sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to the Architect.  Unless otherwise provided in this
Agreement, nothing contained herein shall be construed as in derogation of the Architect’s copyright rights

(Paragraphs deleted)

ARTICLE 8  CLAIMS AND DISPUTES

§ 8.1 General

§ 8.1 The Owner and Architect shatl commence all claims and causes of action, whether in contract, tost, or
otherwise, against the other arising out of or related to this Agreement in accordance with the requirements of the
method of binding dispute resolution selected in this Agreement within the period specified by applicable law, but in
any case not muore than 10 years after the date of Final Completion of the Work. The Owner and Architect waive all
claims and causes of action not commenced in accordance with this Section 8.1.1,

§ 81.2 To the extent damages are covered by property insurance, the Owner and Architect waive all rights against
each other and against the contractors, consultants, agents and employees of the other for damages, except such
rights as they may have to the proceeds of such insurance as set forth in AIA Document A232-2009, General

AlA Document B132™ ~ 2009 (formerly B141™GMa ~ 1992}, Copyright ® 1992 and 2008 by The American Instiute of Archilects, Al rights reserved.
WARNING: This AIA® Document ls protected by U.S, Copyright Law and (ntemational Treatles, Unautherized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® 9
Document, or any portien of it, may result in severe clvil and otiminal penaltles, and will be prosacuted to tha maximum extent posslble under the faw,

This document was produced by AIA soflware at 13:19:65 on 04/25/2016 under Order No,1676260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and s not for resala,
User Notes: (1265990002)

25




init,

Conditions of the Contract for Construction, as modified. The Owner or the Architect, as appropriate, shall require
of the Construction Manager, contractors, consultants, agents and employees of ay of them similar waivers in favor
of the other parlies enumerated herein,

§ 8.1.3 The Architect shall indemnify and hold the Owner and the Owner’'s officers, directors and employees
harmless from and against any and all damages, losses and judgments and costs arising from claims by third parties,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses recoverable under applicable law, but only to the extent they are
caused by the negligent acts or omissions of the Architect, its employees and its consultants in the performance of
professional services under this Agreement, The Architect’s duty to indemnify the Owner under this provision shall
be limited to the available proceeds of insurance coverage or One Million Dollars ($1,000,000), whichever is
greater,

(Paragraph deleted)
§ 8.2 Mediation
§ 8.21

§ 8.2.2 The Owner and Architect shall endeavor to resolve claims, disputes and other matters in question between
them by mediation which, unless the parties mutually agree otherwise, shall be in accordance with Iowa Code
Chapter 679. A request for mediation shall be made in writing, delivered to the other party to the Coniract, and filed
with the person or entity administering the mediation, The request may be made concurrently with the filing of a
complaint or other appropriate demand for binding dispute resolution but, in such event, mediation shall proceed in
advance of biriding dispute resolution proceedings, which shall be stayed pending mediation for a pericd of 60 days
from the date of filing, unless stayed for a longer period by agreement of the parties or court order,

§ 8.2.3 The parties shall share the mediator’s fee and any filing fees equally. The mediation shall be held in the place
where the Project is located, unless another location is mutually agreed upon. Agreements reached in mediation shall
be enforceable as setilement agreements in any court having jurisdiction thereof,

§ 8.24 If the parties do not resolve a dispute through mediation pursuant to this Section 8.2, the method of binding
dispute resolution shall be the following:

(Check the appropriate box. If the Owner and Architect do not select a method of binding dispute vesolution below,
or do not subsequently agree in writing fo a binding dispute resolution method other than litigation, the dispute will
be resolved in a court of competent jurisdiction.)

[ ] Axbitration pursuant to Section 8.3 of this Agreement
X1 Litigation in a court of competent jutisdiction

[ ]  Other: Specify)

(Paragraphs deleted)

ARTICLE 9  TERMINATION OR SUSPENSION

§ 9.1 If the Owner fails to make payments to the Architect in accordance with this Agreement, such failure shall be
considered substantial nonperformance and cause for termination or, at the Architect’s option, cause for suspension
of performance of services under this Agreement, except that payment may be withheld from the Architect without
penalty to Owner, for the Architect’s substantial non-compliance or non-performance formally claimed and/or
determined in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, If the Architect elects to suspend services, the Architect
shall give seven days’ written notice to the Owner before suspending services, In the event of a suspension of
services, the Architect shall have no liability to the Owner for delay or damage caused the Owner because of such
suspension of services, Before resuming services, the Architect shall be paid all sums due prior to suspension and
any expenses incurred in the interruption and resumption of the Architect’s services, The Architect’s fees for the
remaining services and the time schedules shall be equitably adjusted,

AIA Dapument B132% - 2009 (formerly B141™CMa — 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Institule of Architecls. Alf rights reserved,

WARNING: This AIA? Dooument Is protected by U.S, Copyright Law and International Treatles, Unauthorized reprodustion or distribution of this AIA® 20
Document, or any portlon of it, may result In severe olvil and orlminal penalties, and will bo prosecutoed to the maximum extent possible undar the law.

This document was produced by AIA software at 13:19:55 on 04/25/2016 under Order No.1675280493_1 which expltes on 11/17/2016, and Is nol {or resale,

Usor Notes: (1265980002)

oLy




Inlt.

§ 9.2 If the Owner suspends the Project for more than ninety (90) consecutive days, for reasons other than the fault
of the Architect, the Architect shall be compensated for services performed prior to notice of such suspension,
When the Project is resumed, the Archilect’s compensation shall be equitably adjusted to provide for expenses
incurred in the interruption and resumption of the Architect’s services..

§ 9.3 The Owner may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven (7) days’ written notice to the Architect in
the event the Project is permanently abandoned.  If the Owner abandons the Project for more than one hundred
eighty (180) consecutive days for reasons other than the fault of the Architect, the Architect may terminate this
Agreement by fiving not less than seven (7) days’ written notice,

§ 9.4 Either party may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven days’ written notice should the other party
fail substantially to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement through no fault of the party initiating
the termination,

§ 9.5 The Owner may terminate this Agreement upon not less than seven days’ written notice to the Architect for the
Owner's convenience and without cause,

(Paragraphs deleted)

§9.5.1 Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, if funds anticipated for the continued fulfillment of
the Agreement are at any time not forthcoming or insufficient, either through the failure of State or County or the
Owner to appropriate funds or through discontinuance or material alteration of the program for which funds were
provided, the Owner shall have the right to terminate this Agreement without penalty by giving not less than thirty
(30) days written notice documenting the lack of funding, ‘

§9.5.2 With the mutual agreement of both parties upon receipt and acceptance of not less than thirty (30) days’
written notice, this Agreement may be terminated on any agreed date before the end of the term without penalty to

ether party,

§ 9.6 Upon termination, the Owner shall be obligated to pay for only those services rendered and acceptable before
the date of notice of termination, less any damages that may be assess for nonperformance,

§ 9.7 Intentionally left blank.
§ 9.8 Intentionally left blank

§ 9.9 The Owner and Architect rights set forth in this Article 9 are in addition to and without prejudice to their other
rights and remedies provided by law,

§ 9,10 The termination of this Agreement shall not relieve either the Owner or the Architect of any obligation
previously accrued,  The following provisions of this Agreement, and any other provisions that by their terms so
provide, shall specifically survive any such termination: Section 3.1,13, Article 7, Article 8. Article 10, and Article

ARTICLE 10  MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS
§ 10.1 This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Towa and any suit, action or claim brought
under this Agreement shall be heard in the Iowa District Court for Montgomery County.

§ 10.2 Terms in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as those in AIA Document A232-2009, General
Conditions of the Contract for Construction, as amended,

§ 10.3 The Owner and Architect, respectively, bind themselves, their agents, successors, assigns and legal
representatives to this Agreement. Neither the Owner nor the Architect shall assign this Agreement without the
written consent of the other.,

AlA Document B4 32™ — 2009 (formarly B1417CMa — 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The American Instilute of Architects. All rights reserved,

WARNING: This AJA® Document Is protectod by U.S, Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorlzed reprodustlon or dlistribution of this AIA® 21
Document, or any porilon of it, may result In sovere clvil and criminal penaltles, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law.

This documant was produced by AIA software al 13:19:65 on 04/26/2016 under Order No.1675260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Is not for resale,

User Notes: {1265990002)

€




§ 104 If the Owner requests the Architect to execute certificates, the proposed language of such certificates shall be
submitted to the Architect for review at least 14 days prior to the requested dates of execution. The Architect shall
not be required to execute certificates or consents that would require knowledge, services or responsibilities beyond
the scope of this Agreement,

§ 10.5 Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of action in favor
of a third party against either the Ownter or Architect,

§ 10.6 Unless otherwise required in this Agreement, the Architect shall have no responsibility for the discovery,
presence, handling, removal or disposal of, or exposure of persons to, hazardous materials or toxic substances in any
form at the Project site,

§ 10.7 The Architect shall have the right to include photographic or artistic representations of the design of the
Project among the Architect’s promotional and professional materials, The Architect shall be given reasonable
access to the completed Project to make such representations, However, the Architect’s materials shall not include
the Owner’s confidential or proprietary information if the Owner has previously advised the Architect in writing of
the specific information considered by the Owner to be confidential or proprietary, The Owner shall provide
professional credit for the Architect in the Owner’s promotional materials for the Project,

§ 108 If the Architect or Owner receives information specifically designated by the other party as "confidential” or
"business proprietary," the receiving party shall keep such information strictly confidential and shall not disclose it
to any other person except to (1) its employees, (2) those who need to know the content of such information in order
to perform services or construction solely and exclusively for the Project, or (3) its consultants and contractors
whose contracts include similar restrictions on the use of confidential information, or (4) legally comply with any
public records requests under the Iowa Public Records Law, as applicable

§ 10.9 The Architect understands and agrees that any written correspondence or communication (including emails)
between itself and the Owner or any other entity as it relates to its work on this Project are subject to Towa’s Open
Records Law (Towa Code Chapter 22) and may be subject to public disclosure at any time upon valid request, except
if deemed a confident record,

ARTICLE 11  COMPENSATION

§ 11.1 For the Architect’s Basic Services described under Article 3, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as
follows:

(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation,)

| Compensation shall be a stipulated sum of Forty Six Thousand dollars ($46,000)
§ 11.2 For Additional Services designated in Section 4,1, the Owner shall compensate the Architect as follows:
(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation. If necessary, list specific services to which particular methods of
compensation apply,)

| Option to be determined upon mutual agreement of the parties.
§ 11,3 For Additional Services that may arise during the course of the Project, including those under Section 4.3, the
Owmer shall compensate the Architect as follows:
(Insert amount of, or basis for, compensation,)

| Option to be determined upon mutual agreement of the parties

§ 11.4 Compensation for Additional Services of the Architect’s consultants when not included in Sections 11.2 or
11.3, shall be the amount invoiced to the Architect plus Five percent{5 %), or as otlerwise stated below:

AlA Document B132™ ~ 2009 (formerly B144™CMa — 1992), Copyrlght © 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Institute of Architecls, Al rights reserved,

Init. WARNING: This AJA® Document [s protacted by U.8. Copyright Law and [nternational Trealles, Unauthorized reproduction or dlstribution of this AIA® 22
Document, or any portlon of It, may result In severe civil and criminal penaltles, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent posstble undor the taw,
! This document was produced by AIA software at 13:19:55 on 04/25/2016 under Order No.1676260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Is not for resale.
Usor Notes: (1266990002)

<8




§ 11.5 Where compensation for Basic Services is based on a stipulated sum or percentage of the Cost of the Work,
the compensation for each phase of services shall be as follows:

Schemaltic Design Phase Twenty-five percent 25% 11,500
Design Development Phase Twenty-five percent 25% 11,500
Construction Documents Phase Twenly-five percent 25% 11,500
Bidding or Negotiation Phase Three percent 3% 1,380
Construction Phase (Through Twenly percent 20% 9,200
Substantial Completion)

Closeout Phase (Through Final Two percent 2% 920
Acceptance)

Total Basic Compensation one hundred percent 100% 46,000

The Owner acknowledges that with an accelerated Project delivery or multiple bid package process, the Architect
may be providing its services in multiple Phases simultaneously, Therefore, the Architect shall be permitted to
invoice monthly in proportion to services performed in each Phase of Services, as appropriate,

§ 11.6 When compensation is based on a percentage of the Cost of the Work and any portions of the Project are
deleted or otherwise not constructed, compensation for those portions of the Project shall be payable to the extent
services are performed on those portions, in accordance with the schedule set forth in Section 11,5 based on (1) the
lowest responsive responsible bidder , or (2) if o such bid s received, the most recent estimate of the Cost of the
Work prepared by the Construction Manager for such portions of the Project..

§ 11.7 The hourly billing rates for services of the Architect and the Architect’s consultants, if any, are set forth
below. The rates shall be adjusted in accordance with the Architect’s and Architect’s consultants’ normal review
practices,

(If applicable, attach an exhibit of hourly billing rates or insert them below,)

Exhibit B: Standard Hourly Rate Schedule

Employee or Category Rate ($0.00)

§ 11.8 Compensatlon for Reimbursable Expenses
§ 11.8.1 Reimbursable Expenses are in addilion to compensation for Basic and Additional Services and include
expenses incurred by the Architect and the Architect’s consultants directly related to the Project, as follows: Any
Reimbursable Expenses must receive prior approval of the Owner which shall not be unreasonably withheld,
Reimbursable Expenses are as follow:

A4 Transportation and authorized out-of-town travel and subsistence;

2 Long distance services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, Project Web

sites, and exiranets;

3 Fees paid for securing approval of authorities having jurisdiction over the Project;

4 Printing, reproductions, plots, standard form documents, related (o bidding only;
5  Postage, handling and delivery, related to bidding only;
6 Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Owner;
7 Renderings, models, mock-ups, professional photography, and presentation materials requested by

the Owner;

8
(Paragraphs deleted)

Site office expenses,

§ 11.8.2 For Reimbursable Expenses the compensation shall be the expenses incurred by the Architect and the
Architect’s consultants plus Zero percent (0 %) of the expenses incurred,

AlADocument B4 32™ - 2000 (formerly B141™CMa - 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Institule of Architects, All rights reserved.

Init, WARNING: This AIA® Document Is protected by U.8, Copyright Law and International Treatles, Unauthorlzad reproduction or distributlon of this AlA® 23
Document, or any portlon of It, may result It severa clvil and oriminal penaitles, and will be prosacuted to the maximum extent possiblo undor tho law.
/ This document was produced by AlA softwara at 13:19:55 on 04/26/2016 under Order No,1676260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2018, and Is not fof resale,

Usor Notes: (1265890002)

9




Init,

(Paragraphs delefed)

§ 11,10 Payments to the Architect

§ 11.10.1 An initial payment of ($ ) shall be made upon execution of this Agreement and is the minimum
payment under this Agreement. It shall be credited to the Owner’s account in the final invoice,

§ 11.10.2 Unless otherwise agreed, payments for services shall be made monthly in proportion to services proven to
have been performed, Payments are due and payable within thirty (30) days upon presentation of the Architect’s
invoice to the Owner, Amounts unpaid Forty-five (45 ) days after the invoice date shall bear interest at the rate
established by rule pursuant to Iowa Code Section 74A.2 or Section 573.14 whichever is less..

(Insert vate of monthly or annual interest agreed upon,)

§ 11.10.3 The Owner shall not withhold amounts from the Architect’s compensation to impose a penally or
liquidated damages on the Architect, or to offset sums requested by or paid to contractors for the cost of changes in
the Work unless the Architect agrees or has been found liable for the amounts in a binding dispute resolution
proceeding. However, the Owner may, upon filing of or in anticipation of the imminent filing of a formal claim
against the Architect, withhold amounts in dispute from the Architect pending the outcome of the claim,

§ 11.10.4 Records of Reimbursable Expenses, expenses pertaining to Additional Services, and services performed on
the basis of hourly rates shall be available to the Owner at mutually convenient times,

ARTICLE 12  SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Special terms and conditions that modify this Agreement are as follows:

§ 12,1 “The Owner and Architect agree that certain increased costs and changes may be required because of possible-
errors, omission, ambiguities, or inconsistencies in {he drawings and specifications prepared by the Architect and
therefore, that the final construction cost of the Project may exceed the initial construction contract amount, The
Owner agrees to set aside a reserve in the amount of 1.5% of the Project construction cost as a contingency to be
used, as required, to pay for any such increased costs and changes, The Owner further agrees to make no claim by
way of ditect or third-party action against the Architect or its consultants with respect to any increased costs within
the contingency because of such changes or because of any claims made by the Confractor relating to such changes"

§ 12.2 The architect shall prepare project documents for review by the Owner and Construction manager at the
following stages of the project development:  100% completion of Schematic Design Phase: 50% and 100%
completion of Design Development Phase: and 50% 95% and 100% completion of the Construction Documents
Phase The Architect shall provide one complete set (printed and electronic) for the project each designated review
period.  The Owner shall reimburse the Architeet for the cost for reproduction of more than one set of project
documents, Construction Manager shall issue written review comments and construction cost analysis and
estimates for each designated review to the Owner and the Architect, Construction manager to provide said written
comments and cost estimates within 3-4 weeks at Schematic Design, 2 weeks and Design Development and
Construction Documents phases,

§ 12,3 The Architect (Company) shall not be owned, operated, or managed by a registered sex offender who has been
convicted of a sex offense against a minor in accordance with lowa Code 692A.113,  In addition, the Architect
shall not permit an employee, Sub consultant (Company) owned, operated, or managed by, or Sub consultant
employee who is a registered sex offender convicted of a sex offense against a minor on real property of the
Owmer’s schools in accordance with Towa Code 692A.113.  The Architect shall further acknowledge and certify
services provided under this Contract comply with Iowa Code.

§12.4 If a suit, action, arbitration or other proceedings instituted in connection with any controversy arising out of
this Agreement or to interpret or enforce any rights under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the non-prevailing party all attorney fees, costs, expert witness fees, and litigation expenses incurred
by the prevailing party, including those incurred on appeal.

AlA Document B1327™ — 2009 (formerly B141™CMa ~ 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2008 by Tha American Instilute of Archilects, Alf rights reserved.

WARNING: This AIA® Documsnt Is protacted by U.S. Gopyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AlA® 24
Document, or any portlon of It, may result In sovera clvli and eriminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law,

This document was produced by AIA software at 13:19:65 on 04/25/2016 under Order No.1675260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Is not for rasale,

User Notes: (1265990002)

30




Owmer’s schools in accordance with lowa Code 692A,113.  The Architect shall further acknowledge and certify
services provided under this Contract comply with Towa Code,

§12.4 If a suit, action, arbitration or other proceedings instituted in connection with any controversy arising out of
this Agreement or to interpret or enforce any rights under this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover from the non-prevailing party all attorney fees, costs, expert witness fees, and litigation expenses incurred
by the prevailing party, including thoss incurred on appeal.

ARTICLE 13 SCOPE OF THE AGREEMENT

§ 13.1 This Agreement represents the entire and infegrated agreement between the Owner and the Architect and
supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or agreements, either written or oral, This Agreement may be
amended only by written instrument signed by both Owner and Architect,

§ 13.2 This Agreement is comprised of the following documents listed below:
A4 AJA Document B132TM-2009, Standard Form Apreement Between Owner and Architect,
Construction Manager as Adviser Edition
2 AIA Document E201™-2007, Digital Data Protocol Exhibit, if completed, or the following:

.3 AIA Document E202™2008, Building Information Modeling Protocol Exhibit, if completed, or the
following;

4 Other documents:
(List other documents, if any, including additional scopes of service forming part of the Agreement.)

Exhibit A:  Schedule
Exhibit B: Hourly Rates Schedule
Exhibit C; Letter of Agreement

This Agreement is entered into as of the day and year first writlen above,

OWNER (Signatuie) ARCHITECT
Alley Poyner Macehietto Architecture, Inc.(Signafure)

Paul Griffen, School Board President Daric O’Neal  Project Manager
(Printed name and title) (Printed name and litle)

AIA Document B132™ ~ 2009 (formerly B141™MGMa — 1992), Copyright © 1992 and 2009 by The Amerlcan Instilule of Architects, All rights reserved.

Init, WARNING: This AIAS Dooument Is protocted by U.S, Copyright Law and International Treatles. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA®
Document, or any portlon of It, may result In severe olvil and criminal penaltles, and will be prosecuted to the maximum oxtent possible under the faw.
/ This document was produced by AlA software at 13:26:48 on 04/25/20 16 under Order No.1676260493_1 which explres on 11/17/2016, and Is not for resale,
User Noles! (1999967048)

25




ALLEY-POYNER
MACCHIETTO
' o

Board of Directors

Red Ock Community School District
2011 N. 8h Street

Red Ocdk, |A 51566

|
March 24, 2016
|
|

RE: Proposal for HYAC - Boiler Upgrade at High School (Architectural and Engineering)
Dear Board Members,

It is our pleasure to submit to you our proposal for services related to the HVAC Boller Upgrade at the
Red Oak High School for the Red Oak Community School District in Red Oak, 1A, Given our extensive
experience, we feel we are uniquely gualified to complete this project for you.

Infroduction
The School District Board of Directors have requested that collectively, we move forward with severd
projects needing immediate attention prior to the start of the Fall 2016 School Year.

Process fo Date

Our team has been coordinating this effort to keep it on schedule since it was introduced to us at the
beginning of February. This includes meeting with the School District's Construction Manager, Boyd
Jones, reviewing previous work and coordinating for potential future improvements throughout the
remainder of the school building.

Scope of Work
The HVAC - Boiler Upgrade scope includes the following:
Removal of existing steam boiler and piping.
Removal of existing hot water storage tank and piping.
Removal of above grade steam piping.
Removadl of varlous ductwork and steam reheat colls.
Install {2} new bollers, pimps, and associated piping.
Install new hot water collers in existing locations.
Install new domestic water heater and expansion tank.
Various electrical as required to meet code for installation of the new equipment.
Minor patch and repadir as required of finished spaces to provide access for installation and
removal of equipment.
Not Included:
1. Asbestos Abatement
d. Proposals for scope of work and pricing for this are being coordinated by Boyd Jones for
your approval,

VNSO PN

Alley Poyner Macchietto Architecture, Inc. © 1516 Cuming Street ¢ Omaha, NE 68102 ¢ 402.341,1544 » F.402.341 4735 ¢ dllsypoyner.com




Fee
Alley Poyner Macchietto Architecture, Inc. proposes to do this work for a lump sum fee of $46,000.00

Paid as follows:

Schematic Design through Construction Documents 75%
Bidding and Negotiation 3%
Construction Administration 20%
Project Closeout 3%

It is our intent to use an AIA B132 — 2009 edition for a contract with language that was previously
reviewed / approved by your attorney.

Reimbursable
Reimbursable items include the following, which are to be paid by the owner outside of the contract
price listed above:

e Printing, including dll documents used for bidding and construction

o Mieage asrequired to the project site for inspections and meetings

Staff and Consultants
We are eager to keep moving on this project. We have identifled at team of individuals who all have
extensive experience in this type of project. We Intend to utilize the following individuals and
consultants.

= Daric O'Nedl - Project Manager - APMA

= Justin Veik — Mechanical / Plumbing Engineer - ET

Schedule
Alley Poyner Macchietto Architecture is currently working on this project to meet your deadiine for the
Fall 2016 school calendar year, This project is to bid on or about April 131, 2016.

Thank you again for your consideration, and the opportunity to work with the Red Oak Community

School District. As alwalys, if you have any questions, pledse do not hesitate to confact me.

ALLEY POYNER MACCHIETTO ARCHITECTURE, INC.

Managing Associdte - lowd

Proposal Accepted By:

Signature: Date:

Print Name:  Paul Griffen Title: Board President

Alley Poyner Macchietto Archifeciure, Inc., ¢ 1516 Cuming Sireet o Omatha, NE 68102 ¢ 402.341.1544 « F.402.341 4735 « dleypoyner.com




RED OAK COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOILER REPLACEMENT
PACKAGE #1

BID OPENING 05-02-2016 AT 2:15

BIDDER TIME BID BOND BID AMOUNT DAYS AD1
Wahldinger Corporation 1:45 X $475,900.00 90 X
Master Mechanical 1:49 X $430,418.00 90 X
Camblin Mechancial 1:49 X $390,000.00 90 X
Ray Martin Company 1:54 X $440,000.00 80 X

3



SECTHON GO8000 ~ 11D FORM:

Project;
| Onwener:

Architect

B 1O
i

30 Budder hc:uy proposes 1o furnish sl smtenials,

Red Oak Conmaunity School District
Red Ouak Community School Disuict
Alley Poyuer Macchietto Archileanre e,

- Botler Replacernent

W2 B Coolbaugh Red Ouk, fowa 31500,

The undersigoned Bidder agrees, 11 this Bid 15 accepied, 1o enter into an agrevment with Owner 1o perfonm
the Work described i the Bldding Documents for the Bid Price and within the Time of Completion
sulivated i this Bid and in accordanes \\*ith the other tenms and conditions of the Contract Dovinmonis,
In »ubmmmu s Bid, Bidder w;;zcauzu the
1. Bidder has carefully examined the %mdiﬂg Pocuinents consisting of the
the Bidding Reguiroments, the Conditions
Dirawings, dated April 15, 2016,
b Bidder has examined the site of the waork, existing sonditfons, and all ather conditions aftecting the
work on the above-named Project.
¢ Bidder has carefully corvelated the information kneswn w Bidder,
obtained from visits to the site, and other infermation identified in the
Bidding Documents,
d. H"E der is famibiar with federal, state, and focal faws and regulations applivable w Projue,
2. This bid will reamin subject (b acceptasice m 45 days after the bid opening,
tabor, equipment, tools,

the Project Munual (eontaining
of the Contract, and the Specilications) and the

tformation and observations
Bidding Docunsents with the

ransportalion COSIE, Services,

leenses, fees, pormits, ee, required by said doouments o complete the Work desceribed by the Contraat
Procuments, for the hunp-sum of!

FOUR HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED Dolbirs
(S 475,900.00 ).
4, Budder sgrees that the Work will be substintinlly complete und ready for final payisentin
MIMNETY ‘ ;
B a { an Veadendar days,
5. Addondu Nos, 1 were received and constdered iy preparatism of this Bid
Proposal wied their recedpt and inclusion as o pant of this Bid Proposal is bereby acknowledged,
Respectiuily submitied:
THE WALDINGER CORPORATION
Company g0 ‘
A g
SEAL Stanuture
{If 4 Corporation}
Blaine Wilcoxson
{Print Nume)
President - Omaha Division
Title
BEOZ Soulh 12151 Stres!
HBusiness Address
Dhases UBI02/2016 Las Visla, HE 88128
License No, Cohsu City, State, mixd Zip Code

Yoluntary Alternate to furnish Lochinvar Boller & Cemliine Water Healer ...

ROCSD - Bodor Replacoment
16020

;\H‘L‘}" P

eyner Muacchiatto Architecture, oc.

-.DEDUCT $23,735.00

1D FORM:
DORONG - |



SECTHON DOBOOU - PID FORM;

Project Red Oak Compumity School District ~ Botler Replacemsent
Owaer: Hed Ouk Comanmity School Distict
Architect: Alley Povner Macchivtto Architecwre Inee 302 B Coolbaugh Red Qak, fowa 31566,

B TO:

{. The undersipued Bidder agrees, i this Bid is accepied, w enter inio an agreement with Owaer to perform
the Work described in the Bidding Docunients Jor the Bid Price and within the Time of Completion
indicated in this Bid and in accordance with the other tenms and eonditions of the Contract Documents,

2o I subamitting this Bid, Bidder reprosents that

2. Bidder has carefully examined the Bidding Docaments consisting of the Project Manual {vontaining
the Bidding Requirements, the Comditions of the Contract, and the Specifieationsy and the
Dirawings, dated Apri} 13, 2016,

I, Bidder hus examined the site of the work, existing conditions, and alf other condinons alfecting the

work on the above-naned Projea,

¢, Bidder bhas carefully coreluied the inforpmution known o Bldder, information and observations

obtained from visits © the site, and other Information identdfied o the Bidding Documents with the
Bidding Documents.
. Bidder is familiar with foderal, anie, and local Taws and regudations applicable to Project,
¢ This bid will remaln subject 1o acceptance Tor 43 doys afler the bid opening,
Bidder hersby proposes o fursish all matelals, fabor, equipment, ols, warsportation costs, services,
ticenses, fees, permiits, vie, required by sald docaments o complete the Wuork deseribed by the Contruet
Drocuments, for the hunp-sum, o8 ' ;4 i d
L i ied Bty ¥ g Dollars
P

L

-

IR oo

oy Pl i g

{4 f 7

2

4. Bidder agrees dal e Work will be substantially complete and veady for final payroent b

Ninety ] {80y eadendar daya,
500 Addenda Nos, 1 were received and constdered o preparation of this 13Hd

Proposal and their receipt and nclusion as a part of this Bid Proposal is hereby acknowledged,
Respeetfully submitted: , . .
 Master Mechanical Service, Inc.

Company

SEAL Signatiae

(o Corporation) !
i Aaron Jazynka

{Print MNuwme)

Project Manager

Title
306 East First Street
Business Address
Date: Papillion, NE 68048

Licenae No Ciry, State, and Zip Code

ROCSD - Boiler Replacement B FORM:
16020 Alley Povuer Magchictto Arclitecture, lue, HO8000 - |



SHCTION Q08000 - BLD FORNM:

Red Oak Conmurity School Disgict - Botler Replucemend
Red Oak Coornunity Schoo! District
gy Payner Macelietto Architecture Ine, 302 1 ( ‘oolbatgh Red Oak, lowa 51566,

1o The mndersigned Bidder agrees, 1 this Bid iy socepted, to enter bito we agrecment with Owner o perform

the Waork desenibed s the Bidding Docwmnents for the Bid Price and withig
fcdicatad in this Bid wnd fn seeordance with the other terms and conditions o'
2. hosubinitting tns Bid, Bidder represents that

this
he Contruet Dovuments,

w. Pidder bas corefully examined the Bidding Docnments copsisting of the Project Manual {containing

<

the Thdding {;\»qz;i;'i‘z’i;é*zs§<.g the Conditions of the Contraet, sad the Speeifications) and the

Dirawings, xii“’u April 15, 2016

b Dadder has ex mmu% the site of the work, existing conditions, and all sther conditons affecting the
wark on the above-naed Project

oo Bidder has carefully corrglated the nformution known o Bidder, ;’zzi’}s;'smiiw angd observations

ui;iz ined from visis w the site, and other informution dentifiod n the Bidding Documuents with the
Biddong Documents,
d. Bidder is funiliar with federal, state, and locnd laws and resudations applicable to Project,
¢ This bid will vemain subjoct to acoeptanee Tor 45 duys adter the bid opaning,
£ ©hereby proposes to furnish all materlals, labor, equiy m“”ﬁ' mm!" i?‘é‘ii\';“{i!'?iiiiim ('(}fii&{ SEIVIZES,

Vtm‘xc s, feis, permits, ole, roapired by sald docoments o complete the Waork deseribed by the Conlract
for !%\“ fu m{) S13M ui \ A y

) ««\gg sy oL e ¢ o Dollars
: o 7 N

4. Bidder agrees thal te Work will be substantdally complete sud ready Tor linsd payment in

srcday

- & e B o oy ealendar duys,
G0 Addends v - Wm recsived and considered in preparation of this fiid
Proposal and thelr reocipt angd %mt%u:«téw ag o part of (s Bid Peoposal s hereby acknowladged,
: !u* ¥ mzm itted:

»5 H £l 3 f LR
T
. 7 o
(el
SEAL i mgmmn,,
(s Corporation} 7
ga et
£t B oot
3 Address
£y 5y T T e 2
Dager WUh=82-106 Lo, A LOOZY

License Mo,

&7
bR

({?é SAN
s 1,

18 roo

ff? e

tiié: Tune of Unmpletion

HOUSD - Boiler Replucoment P30 FOIRAG
IREENIE Alley Poyoer Macehicttn Architecture, e, {08000 -



SECTION 08000 - D FORM:
Rod (uk Comn

Hed Uiy

3’1‘«1%"«"!‘
{hvpe
,«\H,:%‘amfg [N

131 T
b The sodersipned i‘iia%iiw
e Work t!w;ufi}cd
indicated i fhes Bl ad
2.0 s %s{&b&‘;iiilzliiﬁ é s Bid, 13
a. Bisdder has carclt
He Badding Re

Alley Poyner Ma

winity Schao! District - Boiler Replemiont

K Conpnunity School District

cohietio Architectre ne, 302 F Conlbaugh Red Ouk, Jowa 31360,

aproes, s Bid s secepted, o enter m an
hv lwi imn Dovumuonis Tor the Bid Peice ad
i ‘!i'x:uzihi;u? sty the other tos and conditio
igdder represents that

sy examined the Bidding Don
paremcnts, e Comditions ui

agrzensent with Gwner o peelosm
within the Time of Complation
File Contract Dotuments.

R

juct Mamund {oontdaing
ad the

w Proj
duwr N

mends vonsisting ol d
the il

antrat, Specifications)

Provvings, dated Apeit 15, 2016,

b By Tas v

siedd the site of the work, exishng conditions, and sl siber conditfons alfecting the

work on the above-namued Project,

. Bredider

hay carel

Wy correlated

the indurmnation %mmm i Hdder, ;s}iimm\é s abservatings

ebanined from visits o the site, and otber nforation fdeatified s e Bidding Docunsents with the
Hadd;m Documenty,
i, Hidder s amzlz it with federal, stte, and locad Tnws and rogulugdons applicable o Praject,

s Fids bid wil] ronn
Hidddey hwcbj; 3zm;m\m
Hiengus, 0w, possnis,
i3

HHUTHHUMER i\ﬁji‘ dim;r},l}n} i}ff‘,

1 ‘;Hir[u{ 1y peeeplmgg
fe Togish all materials,

[ A ;xim”iJ,w sugd docume

o 45 diys aller tha bid opening.

Jadsor, cquiptanl, ol iimsf;pm‘%miitm CEis,

aig 0 complute the Work duseribsed by the Contat
/

sUEViCes,

i

-

. g : finthars
PR S - ,:.,r, Ao bbbt o i e P NSS4 £33
144 p R
A.x !i 4 {’f i}’(} N /#(}&3 o . )(
Ao Bidder surees i the Work will b sl Istantindly complote amd eeady B Bl paysent in

o 7 - B y
GO 2o S { ¢ /)
{}’ R AT {72 yoddendar duys,

Soo Addonda Mo,

Proposal and ly mup

SEAL
G a Uorporation)

Bates ﬁ/ia(f/ 2 i?»@géﬁ

1598

Livene Na,

RS -
OG220

Botler Repliuesent

Sware received wd considersd o prepasation of this Bid
ol this B! Proposut is hoveby ackidedged,

m;i)} e }{) éw{%vw Pﬂﬁji)f)

v
L

e

| d i ut; ,um S ;i part

Eu:,ag;uc& f'iiﬁff)

RN RAARTIN COMPANY OF f‘“*%’iffxg %

f\’(,\'. s “t\ cad 2 1&‘"&{ ivi ‘3 L%% g f“}{iﬁ?

&

DMAHA, NE 63106

B FORM:

Alley Poyner Mucchiclts Avelitectine, e BORGHY - §



RED OAK COMMUNI 'L DISTRICT
FIELD IMPROVEMEN?.

PACKAGE #1 - LIGHTING ~

BID OPENING 04-13-2016 AT 2:15

) Foo M- 1]
BIDDER TIME | BID BOND BASE BID: BASEBALL AND SOFFRALL ALT 1: SOFTBALL ALT 2: TENNIS COURTS ALT 2A: TENNIS COURT ALT 3: PA SYSTEM DAYS AD1 AD2
OWNEDL. e % 2Z2NNE) 1%,07% WA A9, AT 1€%| X %
Yo M(&ANE% . vet | % Su5 A% REAET) i WVETe) Aeo Lyt an> 1y A
hou nigzes
r2oEWT Ve |« 261, e A %0 A%, @0 1, L2 “4% M0 Wz | A ®




TO: Mr. Tom Messinger & Board of Directors
FROM: Mr. Jeff Spotts, Principal
DATE: May 4, 2016

RE: 2016 List of Graduating Seniors

| am pleased to present to the board of education these 75
candidates for graduation. They have fulfilled the
graduation requirements as set forth by the Red Oak

Community School Board of Directors.

The candidates are:

‘Benedict lHayley ]Nicole
]Bennett lLeatha ]Renee
]Berkey lBreann |Michelle
]Bressler |Cait1yn |Michelle
IBrower |Ashley |Lynn

|Bruce |Bailey |Nicole
|Bruce |Colin |Scott
|Buntrock |Michaela |Lynn
,Butz |Natalie | Marie
lCarlson IKayIin lMarie
|Ceder lChristopher lMichael

|Cornelison lJ ordyn 'Ann

'Craig ‘Brenna INicole
lDavis ]J essalyn lHelen-Marie
[Dyson |Ryan ' JaKob
‘Eitzen INolan ]Christopher
iFada |Hailey ]Ann

]Forward lJasmine ]Marie
lGarrett ‘Alexandra lKay

IGirouex ‘Dakota |Lynn




IGraber |Dy1an |Reese
IGuen’a |E1ias ‘
IHacker ’Julia lLeigh
lHavener [Maysen 1Rose
]Hewett |Ethan IJ ohn
lHouston lJ esse ‘Dean
lHunt ]Cassandra |Pear1
‘Isaacson ]Brock |Michael
"J ansky |Conner |J ames
|J anssen ’Brooke [Kay

|J ones |Brook1ynn lAnne

,J ones lMiranda 'Nicole
lKates !Abigail IJ ean
‘Kunze !Keatis ‘Sean
lLampe ]Bayley ‘J ordyn
|Latus |Robert |Lee
|Leibel“[ |Autumn lCharlotte
|Mahoney ,Angela [Christine
|Myers ’Makayla 'Sueann
[Pappas 'Isaac IOsborne
[Pendleton ‘Maria lGrace

lPerkins ]Isabelle

| Ashlynn-Rose

iPetersen ]Austin |Michael
]Poe ICarson |Renae
]Porter |Mu1phy |Allen
|Ramos |Maleni |

|Ramos |Yu1issa [Ramos
|Rensch lAlexa 1Lynn
|Resh |Garrett ]Hunter
lRodriguez ]Carlos I Manuel
{Samms IBrooke ‘Nichole
|Sands |Megan |J ustine
lSchwal“[z |Brittney |Ma1‘ie
ISelberg |C1ay ’Austin




]Shalters 'Hannah |E11en
1Shipley |Joseph |Lee
!Storesund |Jamie |Justine
{Straw |Sydney |Nicole
lTaylor |Alexis |Ashley
'Taylor |J esse ‘Raymond
'Teny |Nicholas IJ ames
lThiel |Benjamin lLee
|VanMeter |Hayden ‘Thomas
lVega |Oscar ‘Daniel
|VerLinden |Kaleb lAugustus
|VerLinden |Skye IGraysen
|Via1 |Robert IAllen
|V1‘abel |Cassady |LeighAnn
|Wagaman |Pa1’ker lTimothy
|Watts lAidan | Thomas
|Wegman IBarrett IMichael
|Wenzel IEmeline |Renea
|Wessel |Jasmin ‘Nicole
|Wi1kins IAlyssa lMay
|Yeager ]Zoey I Renae

4



;

Buses

Vehicle # |Make Model Year Miles Purchase Price Year Bought |Condition Suggestions
1 Freightliner Thomas 2005 104,179 $45,485.00 2007 |{Poor Retire-Spare
1A Blue Bird Blue Bird 2011 67,557 $73,876.00 2010|Good Would like to move to spare-Route Bus
2 Blue Bird Blue Bird 2015 29,495 $94,441.00 2014Good Route Bus
3 International |Thomas 2001 113,308 $39,875.00 2001 (Poor Retire-Spare
3A Blue Bird Blue Bird 2011 60,423 $73,876.00 20101Good Would like to move to spare-Route Bus
5 Freightliner Thomas 2000 111,283 $49,560.00 1999Poor Retire-Spare
5A Blue Bird Blue Bird 2011 58,299 $73,876.00 2010(Good Spare Bus
6 International |Unibody 2001 178,953 $52,499.00 2001 |Poor Retire-Spare
7 Blue Bird Blue Bird 2015 36,801 $94,441.00 2014|Good Route Bus
8 Thomas Thomas 2008 64,566 $79,533.00 2008 |Good Activty Bus
9 Blue Bird Blue Bird 2015 34,250 $94,441.00 2014|Good Route Bus
10 Blue Bird Blue Bird 2008 82,884 $49,500.00 2015|Fair Handicap Bus

Vans, Suburbans, and Truck

Vehicle # |Make Model Year Miles Purchase Price Year Bought |Condition Suggestions
4 Chevrolet Suburban 2011 66,241 $31,935.07 2011|Good
18 Dodge Van 2012 119,684 $20,437.00 2012|Good
19 Dodge Van 2012 142,997 $20,437.00 2012|Good
20 Chevy Van 2000 201,099 $21,571.00 2000/|Fair/Poor High Miles
22 Ford Van 2003 243,956 $14,635.00 2003 |Poor Retire
24 Chevy Suburban 2005 156,295 $29,665.00 2005 |Fair Need to replace within 1 or 2 years
25 Chevy Suburban 1997 242,410 $8,500.00 2005|Poor Keep only to use for winter road checking
26 Ford Van 2006 60,264 Good Lunch Van
27 Dodge Van 2006 150,895 $14,600.00 2007 |Fair Need to replace within 1 or 2 years
Truck |Ford Truck 2007 27,794 Good

Bus 8 is in the shop so the miles for it are reflected from the end miles for March.




f NECETVIE “

\“ AR

Red Oak Community School District !
Staff Selection Recommendation i

Date: April 27,2016

Building: Admin MS WIS IPS ECC Trans
* (Please Circle All That Apply)

Position: HS Art Supplemental Contract
Name: Lisa Artherholt
Certified:

Lane:

Step:

Salary: $756.88 (15-16 Sponsor rate) or 2.5 % of 30,275

Classified:
Hourly Rate:

Hours Per Day:

Pr nc1pal/ﬂ§1rect0r

Please send form to Superintendent for Board Approval

Office Use Only

Background Check: current

L))



/ Jen Wilcoxson

April 29, 2016

Tom Messinger

Superintendent

Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8% St

Red Oak, IA 51566

Dear Mr. Messinger,

Please accept this letter as my notice of my resignation from my position as a paraprofessional in the
middle school. My last day of employment will be May 31, 2016.

| have decided to continue my education and pursue a degree in elementary education. Fortunately, my
studies are wrapping up and | am excited to student teach in the fall. My hope is to serve the district as a
substitute teacher in the future.

It has been a pleasure working for the school district over the past three years. | have fearned many
techniques and teaching strategies that | will take with me to my future endeavors,

Working as a paraprofessional has been an excellent experience for me and one that I'll never forget,
Thank you again for the opportunity to work for the Red Oak Community School District. | wish you all

the best and | look forward to staying in touch with you.

Sincerely,

Jen Wilcoxson




May 5, 2016

Red Oak Community School District
2011 North 8t Street

Red Oak, lowa 51566

Dear Mr. Messinger:

This letter is to inform you that | am resigning from my teaching position of second grade at Inman
Primary School as of May 31, 2016 pending board approval of South Page Schools.

| appreciate the time that | have been given to work with the youth of the Red Oak community. Over the
past three years | have gained much professional development.

Thank you again for the opportunity to make an impact on your students. Please let me know what
further steps or duties must be completed before my departure.

Sincerely,

Brittany Skinner

‘0.



’ NIECEITV B

5/6/16 RN ) ‘7‘1‘,;. ‘

Mr. Messinger,

This is my formal letter of resignation. | will not be signing the contract for next year due
to wanting to be closer to my friends, family, and boyfriend. Thank you for everything you've done for
me this year as well as all of the middle school staff. You all welcomed me and made me feel a part of
the community. It was a great first year to experience in Red Oak, and | got to be a part of so many new
opportunities.

Thanks again,

Katie Stafford

/I



